
 

 

 

 

  

 

                      MEETING AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE 

PLAN COMMISSION 

Memorial Hall – Memorial Building 
19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois 60521 

Wednesday, August 11, 2021 
7:30 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER   
 
2. ROLL CALL  
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Agenda Items) 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 14, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
a) Case A-12-2021 – 149 E. Ogden Avenue – Design Review Permit, Exterior Appearance and 

Site Plan Review, and Sign Permit Review to allow for exterior changes to the existing 
convenience store building and gas station canopy, and to allow for the installation of new 
signage for The Pride of Hinsdale located in the B-3 General Business District 

 
6. PUBLIC MEETINGS  

 
a) Case A-27-2021 – 531 N. Oak Street – Tentative & Final Plat of Subdivision to allow for the 

subdivision of one (1) lot into two (2) code compliant lots in the R-4 Single Family Residential 
District 
 

7. SIGN PERMIT REVIEW 
 

a) Case A-10-2021 – 137 S. Garfield Street – Union Church of Hinsdale – Installation of One (1) 
Ground Sign with a Bulletin Board [Continued from the July 14, 2021 Plan Commission meeting] 
 

8. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Public comments are welcome on any topic related to the business of the Commission at Regular and Special Meetings during the 
portion of the meeting devoted to a particular agenda item, or during the period designated for public comment for non-agenda items. 
Individuals who wish to comment must be recognized by the Chairperson and then speak at the podium, beginning by identifying 
themselves by name and address. All members of the public are requested to keep their written comments or testimony to three pages 
or less, and speakers are requested to keep their live comments or testimony to five minutes or less. Submissions or comments 
exceeding those limits may, if time allows and at the discretion of the Chairperson, be presented after all others have had an opportunity 
to testify, comment or have their comments read. Matters on this Agenda may be continued from time to time without further notice, 
except as otherwise required under the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 
 
The Village of Hinsdale is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this 
meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact Brad Bloom, ADA 
Coordinator at 630-789-7007 or by TDD at 630-789-7022 promptly to allow the Village of Hinsdale to make reasonable 
accommodations for those persons. Additional information may be found on the Village’s website at www.villageofhinsdale.org 

http://www.villageofhinsdale.org/


 

 

 
MINUTES 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

MEMORIAL HALL  
19 E. CHICAGO AVENUE, HINSDALE, IL 

July 14, 2021 
7:30 P.M. 

 
 
Call to Order & Roll Call 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairman Cashman 
on Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 7:32 PM.   
 
Roll call was taken and a quorum was present at the meeting.  
 
PRESENT: Steve Cashman, Julie Crnovich, Anna Fiascone, Patrick Hurley, Jim 

Krillenberger, Gerald Jablonski, Cynthia Curry 
 
ABSENT: Jim Krillenberger, Troy Unell, Mark Willobee 
 
ALSO PRESENT:      Bethany Salmon, Village Planner 
 
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
Chairman Cashman asked for any public comments. There was no public comment pertaining to non-
agenda items.  
 
Approval of the Minutes – May 12, 2021 
A motion was made by Commissioner Crnovich, seconded by Commissioner Fiascone, to approve the 
April 12, 2021 draft minutes as submitted. The motion carried by the roll call vote as follows: 
 

Ayes:  Commissioner Crnovich, Fiascone, Hurley, and Chairman Cashman 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: Commissioner Curry, Jablonski 
Absent: Commissioner Krillenberger, Unell, Willobee 

 
Signage 
 
a) Case A-10-2021 – 137 S. Garfield Street – Union Church of Hinsdale – Installation of One (1) 

Ground Sign with a Bulletin Board  
 
Matthew Klein, the applicant representing Union Church, presented the request for the proposed 
bulletin board sign to be located at the southwest corner of the property. The proposed sign will provide 
improved communication and announcements to residents, will be lighted similar to the current sign, 
and will be located in the same location as the current sign. Mr. Klein explained the proposed sign was 
designed to recognize the concerns of neighboring residents. It will be constructed of high quality 
materials that compliment the church building and features a similar size, shape, and color scheme.  
 
Mr. Klein provided plans of the proposed and existing sign to the Plan Commission. Details such as the 
block base, internal lighting, masonry cap, and orientation of the bulletin board were discussed. Mr. 
Klein stated the proposed sign will be of similar design common to other Hinsdale church locations as 
well as those found around the nation.   
 

Approved 

 



Plan Commission 
Meeting Minutes - Draft 

July 14, 2021 
 

2 

Sharon Olsen, the head of Union Church Building and Grounds, provided further detail related to the 
lighting of the proposed sign. Ms. Olsen explained the proposed sign would be lower in height than the 
existing sign, thereby reducing the impact on neighbors. The light fixture is 12 watts compared to the 
existing 40 watts, will be close to the surface of the sign, and will emit 900 lumens, and produces a 
yellow light color at 2700K. Ms. Olsen shared a model of the proposed light fixture with the Plan 
Commission. Cut sheets were also offered to the Plan Commission to help provide additional details.  
Mr. Klein noted that the proposed sign would be less bright than the existing 60 year old sign and only 
visible to one home.  
 
Some questions were asked from the Plan Commission for clarification on the proposed sign size and 
brightness of the light. Inconsistencies were noted in the documents submitted to the Plan Commission 
as part of the packet. In particular, it was determined that the light specification sheet did not 
correspond with the information and light fixture presented at the meeting.  
 
Commissioner Curry asked why a modern block font was used on the proposed sign instead of the Old 
English font used on the current sign. Laurie McMahon, representing Union Church, stated that the 
modern block font was larger, more visible, and in line with the font the church uses currently on 
publications. Mr. Klein provided copies of examples of similar signs in Hinsdale to the Commission.   
 
Commissioner Crnovich expressed concerns over the number of temporary signs on the property as 
well as existing lighting. It was noted that the church property is a highly visible location and perhaps 
the church should consider proposing a design that eliminates the need for the large amount of 
temporary signage to reduce visual clutter. The Commission felt that the size of the proposed sign 
would make it one of the largest in the area and therefore may not be compatible with the historic 
character of the neighborhood and the adjacent single family homes. It was requested that the church 
submit a proposal to better suit the area.   
 
Mr. Klein stated the sign size was not large in relation to the building size, was shorter and slightly 
wider than the existing sign, and would be barely visible from nearby front porches or bedrooms. Mr. 
Klein further commented that a great deal of effort was put into the proposed sign design to meet 
church needs, Village requirements, and the neighborhood characteristics.   
 
Further discussion took place about the 4 inch tall lettering, the opaque background, and the color of 
the bulletin board.  
 
Chairman Cashman asked about the coping material at the top of the sign. Mr. Klein confirmed that it 
would be constructed of metal with a stone finish. Similar to the Historic Preservation Commission, Plan 
Commissioners suggested that an actual stone material should be used and would be an improvement 
over the metal coping. It was requested that a rendering of the proposed sign illuminated at night 
should be included as part of a revised resubmittal by the church.  
 
In response to questions on if any surrounding landscaping was proposed, Mr. Klein explained the 
proposed sign would be grade level and existing plantings would remain.   
 
Chairman Cashman opened the discussion up to public comments.   
 
Jim Oles, a resident of 305 and 306 S. Garfield, spoke in opposition of the proposed sign. Mr. Oles 
stated that more than one house can see the sign and the proposed sign does not fit into the historic 
neighborhood. It was suggested the church keep the existing sign and the proposed sign might be 
better suited in a different location on the property closer to the business district. Mr. Oles asked if a 
photometric study was completed and it was noted that neighbor input was not part of the process. Mr. 



Plan Commission 
Meeting Minutes - Draft 

July 14, 2021 
 

3 

Oles read into the record an email sent from Sharon Starkston to the Plan Commission prior to the 
meeting that provides further information on concerns and opposition to the sign.   
 
Roseann Coyner, a resident at 310 S. Park, stated that despite being very neighborly to the church in 
regards to traffic, noise, crowds and activities, the neighbors were left out of the process. Ms. Coyner 
expressed concerns over the proposed sign and stated that she wished the church had reached out to 
nearby residents ahead of time. She also noted the lighted sign will be visible from her property and 
would impact them. Ms. Coyner felt the permit application should be very specific on the exact in 
lumens and light levels, noting that the Village should be aware of and responsive to the increasing 
problem of light pollution. The brightness of the existing lights in the parking lot is also a concern. 
Finally, clarification that the sign illumination would be turned off by 10 p.m. was provided.   
 
Nancy Cox, a resident at 127 E. Third, addressed the Commission requesting, as she did at the Historic 
Preservation Commission meeting, that the sign be softened with landscaping and plantings around the 
base of the sign. Ms. Cox stated the lighting will be impactful to the neighbors and requested a 
neighbor meeting to address concerns.   
 
Commissioner Crnovich asked about use of vinyl material on the logo portion of the sign and noted 
metal would be more appropriate. Mr. Klein stated vinyl letters have proven to be durable and cost 
effective.  
 
Chairman Cashman suggested a dimmable light that can be adjusted be used on the bulletin board. 
 
The Plan Commission continued the sign permit application to the following meeting on August 11, 
2021. The applicant agreed to consider revisions and address the comments provided at the meeting. 
The comments discussed include: consider holding a neighborhood meeting to get feedback from the 
neighbors, provide a rendering of the sign illumination at night, provide updated cut sheets for the LED 
lighting that accurately shows the details for the proposed light fixture and reflect a maximum of 900 
lumens and 2700K, provide details on permanent and temporary signage on elsewhere on the property, 
provide landscaping details on the sides of the sign, and use masonry instead of metal on the top caps 
of the sign. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Jablonski and seconded by Commissioner Fiascone, to continue 
the sign permit for Case A-10-2021 for the installation of one (1) ground sign with a bulletin board for 
the Union Church of Hinsdale located at 137 S. Garfield Street to the August 11, 2021 Plan 
Commission meeting.  The motion carried by a roll call vote of 6-0 as follows: 
 
Ayes:  Commissioner Hurley, Jablonski, Crnovich, Fiascone, Curry, and Chairman Cashman.   
Nays:   None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   Commissioner Krillenberger, Unell, Willobee 
 
 
b) Case A-13-2021 – 28 E. Hinsdale Avenue – Marabella Home – Installation of One (1) Wall Sign 
 
Anthony Alfano, the sign company representative, provided an overview of the proposed sign and 
stated it would be acrylic letters on a backer panel. Commissioner Curry asked why a backer was used 
and if the option of removing the backer was considered to be consistent with other signs on the block. 
Mr. Alfano said that with the thin font style, a backer provides a more stable mount and less drilling into 
the building. The color of the backer matches the logo used by the business. 
 



Plan Commission 
Meeting Minutes - Draft 

July 14, 2021 
 

4 

Discussion of the location of the sign centered over the window or the door followed. The majority of the 
commissioners stated they preferred the sign centered over the window.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hurley and seconded by Commissioner Jablonski to approve 
Case A-13-2021 for the installation of one (1) wall sign with option 1 (where the sign is center over 
storefront window only) for Marabella Home located at 28 E. Hinsdale Avenue. The motion carried by a 
roll call vote of 6-0 as follows: 
 
Ayes:  Commissioner Hurley, Jablonski, Crnovich, Fiascone, Curry, and Chairman Cashman 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Commissioner Krillenberger, Unell, Willobee 
 
 
c) Case A-14-2021 – 110 S. Washington Street – County Line Home Design Center – Installation 

of One (1) wall sign 
 
Patrick Fronz, representing the sign contractor company, stated that two sets of letters would be 
ordered to add depth to the sign and bring items to the same plane. It was stated the applicant did not 
have a preference as to color being either gold or black. Overall, the Plan Commission was supportive 
of the design.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Crnovich and seconded by Commissioner Curry to approve 
Case A-14-2021 for the installation of one (1) wall sign for the County Line Home Design Center 
located at 110 S. Washington Street, as submitted. The motion carried by a roll call vote of 6-0 as 
follows: 

 
Ayes: Commissioner Hurley, Jablonski, Crnovich, Fiascone, Curry, and Chairman Cashman 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Commissioner Krillenberger, Unell, Willobee 

 
 
Adjournment 
A motion was made by Commissioner Jablonski, seconded by Commissioner Crnovich, to adjourn the 
meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:19 PM after a unanimous voice vote of 6-0. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Jennifer Spires, Community Development Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Plan Commission 
Meeting Minutes - Draft 

July 14, 2021 
 

5 

 
 
 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE:   August 6, 2021 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

FROM:   Bethany Salmon, Village Planner  

SUBJECT:  Case A-12-2021 – 149 E. Ogden Avenue – Design Review Permit, Exterior Appearance and 
Site Plan Review, and Sign Permit Review to allow for exterior changes to the existing 
convenience store building and gas station canopy, and to allow for the installation of 
new signage for The Pride of Hinsdale located in the B-3 General Business District – Public 
Hearing 

FOR:   August 11, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Applicant: The PRIDE Stores 

Subject Property: 149 E. Ogden Avenue (PIN: 09-01-201-011) 

Site Area: 0.87 acres (38,078 square feet) 

Existing Zoning & Land Use: B-3 General Business District – Convenience Store (Pride of Hinsdale), Gasoline 
Service Station (BP), Restaurant (Urban Counter) 

Surrounding Zoning & Land Use: 
North:  O-2 Limited Office District – Multi-tenant office building  
South:  B-3 General Business District – (across Ogden Avenue) Automotive repair / Restaurant  
East:  O-3 General Office District – (across York Road) Multi-tenant office building 
West:  O-2 Limited Office District – Multi-tenant office building 
 
APPLICATION SUMMARY 
The applicant requests approval of a Design Review Permit, Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review, 
and Sign Permit Review to allow for exterior changes to the existing convenience store building and gas 
station canopy, and to allow for the installation of a new wall sign, canopy sign, and sign face on the 
existing ground sign located at 149 E. Ogden Avenue in the B-3 General Business District.  
 
The subject property is located in the Design Review Overlay District and is subject to the requirements 
set forth in Article 8 and Section 11-605 of the Zoning Code. It is requested that the public hearing for this 
application request be scheduled for the next regular Plan Commission meeting on August 11, 2021. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Several uses currently operate on the subject property, including the Pride of Hinsdale convenience 
store, a BP gas station, and Urban Counter, a restaurant with an existing outdoor patio on the west side 
of the building. Various improvements have been previously approved by the Village: 



 
 
 
 
 

2 

MEMORANDUM 

• Ordinance No. O2003-3: In 2003, the Village Board approved a Design Review Permit for signage 
and façade updates  

• Ordinance No. O2005-29: On July 19, 2005, the Village Board approved a Design Review Permit for 
changes to signage  

• Ordinance No. O2008-16: On April 15, 2008, the Village Board approved a Design Review Permit for 
changes to signage and the exterior elevations of the convenience store building 

• Ordinance No. O2011-31: On June 21, 2011, the Village Board approved a Special Use Permit to 
allow for a carry-out eating facility in the B-3 District, a Design Review Permit, and Site Plan and 
Exterior Appearance Review to allow for the construction of an addition on the west side of the 
existing building as well as for changes to the site plan, gas station canopy, and wall signage 

• Ordinance No. O2012-11: On March 6, 2021, the Village Board approved a Major Adjustment to the 
Site Plan and Exterior Appearance Plan to allow for an 88 square foot increase to the building to 
accommodate additional bathrooms required for the quick-serve restaurant approved by Ordinance 
No. O2011-31.  

 
REQUEST AND ANALYSIS 
The applicant is requesting several changes to signage as well as the exterior elevations of the 
convenience store and gas station canopy. The proposed changes are summarized below.  
 
Exterior Changes to the Convenience Store Building  
As shown on the proposed exterior elevations, the existing green fabric awnings located at the southeast 
and southwest corners of the building will be removed and replaced with wood trellis awnings featuring 
tie-back rods affixed to the building fascia. The wood will be stained a dark brown color (“Cordovan 
Brown” by Behr). At the southeast corner of the building, the awning will measure 9’ from the adjacent 
grade and will extend 5’-2” horizontally from the building. At the southwest corner of the building near 
the outdoor patio area, the wood trellis will measure 10’-2” from the adjacent grade and will extend 5’-
5” horizontally from the building. As proposed, the awnings meet the Village’s code requirements. In 
addition to the installation of the new wood trellis awnings, the applicant proposes to repaint the existing 
light beige metal roof to a black color.  
 
Wall Sign on the Convenience Store Building  
There are currently two existing wall signs located on the south elevation of the convenience store 
building facing Ogden Avenue. The existing sign for Urban Counter located on the brick area between the 
storefront windows measures 3’ tall and 6’-6 ¾” wide, with a sign face area of 19.68 square feet. There 
are no proposed changes to the existing wall sign for Urban Counter. 
 
The existing sign for The Pride convenience store is currently mounted onto the storefront windows on 
the south elevation to the right of the main entrance doors. This sign will be removed and a new wall sign 
will be installed above the proposed wood trellis awning. As shown on the signage plans, the internally-
illuminated wall sign will measure 7’ wide and 3’-6” tall, with an overall sign face area of 24.5 square feet. 
The sign consists of white and blue letters and bordering on an oval black background. 
 
Per Section 9-106(J), in the B-3 District, two (2) awning valance, canopy valance, wall, or permanent 
window signs are allowed per user with a maximum gross surface area of one square foot per foot of 
building frontage, up to a maximum of 100 square feet for the entire building. It should be noted that the 
proposed sign may not be attached to the top of the wood trellis awning. If it was, the sign would be 



 
 
 
 
 

3 

MEMORANDUM 

classified as an awning sign and signage is only allowed on the valance portion of an awning or canopy. 
Additionally, the sign may not extend above the eave line of the mansard roof, which for this case was 
interpreted to be the top of the vertical flat area where the fabric awnings are currently located. If the 
proposed sign extends above this eave line, it would be considered a roof sign, which is prohibited.  
 
Gas Station Canopy Sign and Light Bar 
The applicant is proposing to replace the existing canopy sign, the BP Helios logo, on the south elevation 
facing Ogden Avenue with a new internally-illuminated LED sign. The proposed circular logo will have a 
diameter of 36” and will have a sign face area of 7.06 square feet. Only one (1) sign is proposed on the 
gas station canopy. Per Section 9-106, no signs shall project above, below, or beyond the physical 
dimensions of an awning or canopy. The proposed sign is located within the entire canopy valance area.  
 
The existing light bar on the south, east, and west elevations of the gas station canopy will be replaced 
with a new LED green light bar. The light bar will not be installed on the north elevation of the canopy to 
match the current configuration and instead new white aluminum composite material will be installed. 
 
A general description of the proposed light bar was included in a memo from Blair Image Elements, which 
states “There is no visible difference, no illumination difference, and no electrical difference between the 
Blair Lightbar product currently installed at the subject site and the "new" LBe hybrid product proposed 
for installation. The difference is in a few of the materials and largely production labor thereby reducing 
the cost of the product to pass through savings to the end user.” The existing and proposed light bar “does 
not exceed 0.3 footcandles above ambient as measured at 100' away from the light source.” 
 
Ground Sign 
The existing brick ground sign located at the southeast corner of the site near the intersection of Ogden 
Avenue and York Road currently contains a sign face for each of the three business on site. The applicant 
is requesting to remove the existing sign face for Urban Counter, relocate the existing BP sign face toward 
the bottom of the ground sign, and install a new sign face for The Pride at the top of the ground sign.  
 
As illustrated on the attached signage plans, the existing sign face for the BP gas station includes  
an internally-illuminated green and yellow Helios logo and text that measure 5’-7/8” inches wide and 4’-
6” tall, for a total sign area of 22.8 square feet. The proposed sign face for The Pride will measure 6’ wide 
and 2’-9” tall, with a signage area of 16.5 square feet. The new sign face will match the proposed wall sign 
on the convenience store building and features white and blue channel letters and bordering on an oval 
black background.  
 
Per Section 9-106(J), in the B-3 District, ground signs shall not exceed 8’ in height and may have a 
maximum gross surface area of a 50 square feet per sign face with no more than 2 faces per sign. When 
removing the brick background area and ground sign base, the overall sign area encompassing both the 
existing sign face for BP and the proposed sign face for The Pride measures 44.75 square feet (7.45’ tall 
and 6’ wide). The supporting structure and base of a ground sign are generally omitted from the sign face 
area calculations unless the structure is made part of the message or face of the sign. The applicant is 
proposing an overall height of 9’ measured from the base of the sign to the top of sign face for The Pride, 
which exceeds the allowable 8’ height.  
 
Per Section 11-607, the Plan Commission has the authority to grant certain modifications to sign code 
provisions provided that the applicant establishes compliance with all of the standards listed in the code: 



 
 
 
 
 

4 

MEMORANDUM 

• General Standard: Carrying out the strict letter of the provisions of Section 9-106 of this code would 
create a particular hardship or a practical difficulty not caused by an act or omission of the applicant. 

• Unusual Physical Limitations: The subject property or the structure on which the sign is proposed 
to be located is burdened with an unusual physical limitation, such as an irregular shape, unusual 
geographic location, exceptional topographical feature, or other extraordinary physical condition, 
that is peculiar to the subject property and that is more than merely an inconvenience or cost 
consideration to the applicant. 

• Adverse Impacts: The modification, if granted, would have no adverse impact on any abutting or 
adjacent property and no adverse impact on the essential character of any part of or all of the 
neighborhood of the subject property. 

• Public Health and Safety: The modification, if granted, would have no adverse impact on, and would 
not endanger, the public health or safety. 

• Compliance with Permit Standards: The application satisfies the standards of Section 11-607(E), 
Standards for Sign Permits.   

 
In 2011, the Village approved an increase to the height of the sign from 8’ to 9’-6” to allow for the BP 
Helios logo to extend above the top of the ground sign. Based on the sign permit issued in 2012, the overall 
area of the ground sign measured 6’ wide and 9’-6” tall (57 square feet). Under the current application, 
the Plan Commission may approve an increase to the maximum allowable height from grade by not more 
than 20%. The proposed increase to the overall height of the ground sign from the allowable 8’ to 9’ 
represents a 12.5% increase to height, but would reduce the existing height by 6”. 
 
Lighting Standards  
The applicant will be required to meet the Village’s lighting standards. The illumination of any sign, 
resulting from any internal or external artificial light source, may not exceed 50 foot-candles when 
measured with a standard light meter held perpendicular to the sign face at a distance equal to the 
narrowest dimension of such sign face. All artificial illumination shall be so designed, located, shielded, 
and directed as to illuminate only the sign face or faces and to prevent the casting of glare or direct light 
upon adjacent property or streets.  
 
REVIEW PROCESS 

Design Permit Review - Per Section 11-605, a public hearing shall be set, noticed, and conducted by the 
Plan Commission in accordance with Section 11-303. Within 35 days following the conclusion of the public 
hearing, the Plan Commission shall, in writing, recommend to the Board of Trustees to grant the Design 
Review Permit with or without modifications or subject to conditions, or deny the Design Review Permit. 
In reaching its recommendation, the Plan Commission shall be guided by the purposes for which the 
Design Review District is designated and by the particular standards and considerations set forth in the 
Zoning Code. The failure of the Plan Commission to act within 35 days, or such longer period of time as 
may be agreed to by the applicant, shall be deemed a recommendation to deny the Design Review Permit. 
 
Within 35 days after receiving the recommendation of the Plan Commission, or, if the Plan Commission 
fails to act within 35 days following the conclusion of the public hearing, within 70 days following the 
conclusion of such public hearing, the Board shall, by ordinance duly adopted, grant the Design Review 
Permit with or without modifications or subject to conditions, or deny the Design Review Permit. The 
failure of the Board to act within the time limits, or such longer time as may be agreed to by the applicant, 
shall be deemed a denial of the Design Review Permit. In reaching its decision, the Board shall be guided 



 
 
 
 
 

5 

MEMORANDUM 

by the purposes for which the Design Review District is designated and by the particular standards and 
considerations set forth in the Zoning Code.  
 
Exterior Appearance & Site Plan Review - Pursuant to Section 11-604 and Section 11-606, the Chairman 
of the Plan Commission shall at the public meeting on the application for an Exterior Appearance Review 
or Site Plan Review allow any member of the general public to offer relevant, material and nonrepetitive 
comment on the application. Within 60 days following the conclusion of the public meeting, the Plan 
Commission shall transmit to the Board of Trustees its recommendation, in the form specified in 
subsection 11-103(H), recommending either approval or disapproval of the Exterior Appearance and Site 
Plan based on the standards set forth in Section 11-604 and Section 11-606. 
 
Any nonresidential property located within 250 feet from a single-family zoning district shall be subject to 
the notice requirements set forth in Section 11-604 and Section 11-303. The subject property is not 
located within 250 feet from a single-family zoning district and therefore is not required to provide notice 
via certified mail to the surrounding properties and by posting a sign. Public notice in the newspaper is 
the only form of notice required for the requested application. Notice of the public hearing was published 
in The Hinsdalean on July 22, 2021.  
 
Sign Permit Review - Per Section 11-607, sign permit applications shall be reviewed and approved by the 
Plan Commission and do not require public notification. The Plan Commission maintains final authority 
on signage with no further action required by the Board of Trustees. Per Section 11-607(E), no sign 
permit shall be granted pursuant to this section unless the applicant shall establish that: 

1. Visual Compatibility: The proposed sign will be visually compatible with the building on which the 
sign is proposed to be located and surrounding buildings and structures in terms of height, size, 
proportion, scale, materials, texture, colors, and shapes. 

2. Quality of Design and Construction: The proposed sign will be constructed and maintained with a 
design and materials of high quality and good relationship with the design and character of the 
neighborhood. 

3. Appropriateness to Activity: The proposed sign is appropriate to and necessary for the activity to 
which it pertains. 

4. Appropriateness to Site: The proposed sign will be appropriate to its location in terms of design, 
landscaping, and orientation on the site, and will not create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular 
traffic, detract from the value or enjoyment of neighboring properties, or unduly increase the 
number of signs in the area. 
 

Because the subject property is located in the Design Review Overlay District, the more stringent review 
process applies. Therefore, in addition to the regulations Section 11-607 and Section 9-106, signs shall 
also subject to the standards and regulations for the Design Review Overlay District.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Zoning Map and Project Location 
2. Aerial View  
3. Birdseye View  
4. Street View  
5. Section 11-605(E) – Design Review Permit Standards and Considerations 
6. Design Review Permit, Exterior Appearance/Site Plan, Sign Permit Applications and Exhibits  



Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location  
 
 

 

149 E. Ogden 
Avenue 



Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
 

 
 

 

149 E. Ogden Avenue 
 



Aerial View – 149 E. Ogden  
 

 

 



Birds Eye View – 149 E. Ogden Avenue 
 
 

 

View Looking to the Northwest 



Street View – 110 S. Washington Street  
 

 

 

Looking North from Ogden Avenue 

 

 

 

 



Street View – 110 S. Washington Street  
 
 

 

Looking West from York Road  

 



1 
 

Section 11-605(E) – Design Review Permit Standards and Considerations  
 
E.   Standards And Considerations For Design Review Permit: In passing upon applications for design review 
permits, the plan commission and the board of trustees shall consider and evaluate the propriety of issuing the 
design review permit in terms of its effect on the purposes for which the design review district is designated. In 
addition, the plan commission and the board of trustees shall be guided by the following standards and 
considerations: 
 

1. Quality Of Design And Site Development:  New and existing buildings and structures and appurtenances 
thereof which are constructed, reconstructed, materially altered, repaired, or moved shall be evaluated 
under the following quality of design and site development guidelines: 

(a) Open Spaces: The quality of the open spaces between buildings and in setback spaces between 
street and façade 

(b) Materials: The quality of materials and their relationship to those in existing adjacent structures. 

(c) General Design: The quality of the design in general and its relationship to the overall character of 
neighborhood. 

(d) General Site Development: The quality of the site development in terms of landscaping, recreation, 
pedestrian access, automobile access, parking, servicing of the property, and impact on vehicular 
traffic patterns and conditions on site and in the vicinity of the site, and the retention of trees and 
shrubs to the maximum extent possible. 
 

2. Visual Compatibility: New and existing buildings and structures, and appurtenances thereof, which are 
constructed, reconstructed, materially altered, repaired, or moved shall be visually compatible in terms of 
the following guidelines: 

(a) Height: The height of the proposed buildings and structures shall be visually compatible with 
adjacent buildings. 

(b) Proportion Of Front Facade: The relationship of the width to the height of the front elevation shall 
be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related. 

(c) Proportion Of Openings: The relationship of the width to height of windows shall be visually 
compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which the building is visually related. 

(d) Rhythm Of Solids To Voids In Front Facades: The relationship of solids to voids in the front facade of 
a building shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually 
related. 

(e) Rhythm Of Spacing And Buildings On Streets: The relationship of a building or structure to the open 
space between it and adjoining buildings or structures shall be visually compatible with the 
buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related. 

(f) Rhythm Of Entrance Porch And Other Projections: The relationship of entrances and other 
projections to sidewalks shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to 
which it is visually related. 

(g) Relationship Of Materials And Texture: The relationship of the materials and texture of the facade 
shall be visually compatible with the predominant materials used in the buildings and structures to 
which it is visually related. 



2 
 

(h) Roof Shapes: The roof shape of a building shall be visually compatible with the buildings to which it 
is visually related. 

(i) Walls Of Continuity: Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape 
masses shall, when it is a characteristic of the area, form cohesive walls of enclosure along a street 
to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such elements are 
visually related. 

(j) Scale Of Building: The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces, windows, 
door openings, porches, and balconies shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, 
and places to which they are visually related. 

(k) Directional Expression Of Front Elevation: A building shall be visually compatible with the buildings, 
public ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character, whether this be 
vertical character, horizontal character, or nondirectional character. 
 

3. Special Considerations For Existing Buildings: For existing buildings, the plan commission and the board of 
trustees shall consider the availability of materials, technology, and craftsmanship to duplicate existing 
styles, patterns, textures, and overall detailing. 
 

4. Manuals And Guidelines: The plan commission may from time to time provide for specific manuals or 
guidelines for architectural styles or common occurring buildings or site features and elements to assist 
applicants for design review permits. Such manuals or guidelines shall be advisory only and shall bind 
neither the applicant nor the plan commission or the board of trustees with respect to any specific case. 

 











































 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Village of Hinsdale 

19 E Chicago Ave 

Hinsdale, IL 60521 

 

  RE: The PRIDE of Hinsdale 149 E Ogden Ave 

 

Honorable Board Members, 

 

We are proposing to make the following Improvements to The PRIDE of Hinsdale 

located on the North West Corner of Ogden Ave and York Road.   

 

Canopy ‐ Update the Canopy to the new BP Image which includes replacing current BP 

Helios with new LED Version plus replace current Green Light Bar with new LED 

Green Light Bar. 

 

Monument Sign ‐ Replace the current Urban Counter Sign with The PRIDE Sign, then 

place The PRIDE Sign ontop of the Monument and move the existing BP Sign 

underneath.  The Square Footage of Signage will remain the same plus the overall 

Height will decrease from 9’ 6” to 9’. 

 

Exterior of Store ‐ Paint the existing Metal Roof Black, replace the current fabric 

awnings with Wood Pergolas, install The PRIDE Sign over the wall area above the East 

Pergola. 

 

We believe these enhancements will greatly benefit the look of our Business that we 

have been Owners of for over 11 Years.  We are looking forward to working with the 

Village and appreciate your continued support. 

 

Thank you for your time. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Mario Spina 

CEO & Owner 



YO
RK

 STREET (PUBLIC) 66' R/W

OGDEN AVE. (P
UBLIC) 66' R

/W

NATIONAL BANK OF BLUE

ISLAND

R87-002909

YORK & OGDEN, L
LC

R2007-135776

38,078 SQ.FT.

0.87 AC.

AMOCO OIL CO.

R-89-047575

LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 10

4

A

149 East Ogden At York
Hinsdale, IL

BP PRODUCTS NORTH
AMERICA INC.

PER FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY TITLE
COMMITMENT 331460-014, DATED NOV. 18, 2009.

3.  Premises in question are located within the Hinsdale Sanitary District which is accepting federal
grants for pollution control pursuant to public law 92-500, the district must charge a user charge
separate from Ad Valorem taxes, which charges may be a continuing lien on the property,
attention is directed to Ordinance recorded as document R75-19171, affects site, blanket in nature, not
shown.

4.  Easement for telephone lines as established by Grant from Otto Huber to Illinois Bank Telephone
Co. recorded November 29, 1955 as document 782058. (affects the West 35 feet of the North 2 feet of the
South 46 feet of the Easterly 1/3 of Lot 11), as shown hereon.

5.  Easement for telephone lines as established by Grant from George H. Rhoades AND Julia
Rhoades to Illinois Bell Telephone Co. recorded November 29, 1955 as document 782059; does not affect
site.

(Lot 10 is 106 feet wide along Main Street.  Lot 11 is 300 feet wide along Main Street. Therefore the east
line of the middle 1 \3 of Lot 11 would be 206 feet west of lot 10 (106 + 100).Our west line is 190.04 + 12 =
202.04 west of Lot 10, does not affect site.)

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND:

EASEMENT NOTES:

ENCROACHMENT NOTES:
A BUILDING OVER SETBACK AS SHOWN

1. PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" PER
   COMMUNITY NUMBER 17031C0458J, DATED 08/19/2008.

2. PROPERTY IS ZONED B-3, CURRENT USE AS A GAS STATION/CONVINIANCE
STORE IS ALLOWED.

3. SETBACKS: PER VILLAGE OF HINSDALE ZONING OFFICE
         FRONT = 25'
         SIDE  = 10'
         REAR  = 20'
   MAX BUILDING HEIGHT = 30' OR 2 STORIES
   PARKING: 1 SPACE PER 200 SQ.FT. + 3 PER SERVICE BAY + 1 PER EMPLOYEE;
16 MARKED SPACES, 1 OF WHICH IS HANDICAP.

4. FIELD WORK PERFORMED OCTOBER 21, 2009.

5. ALL 5/8"REBAR SET ARE 0.3' ABOVE GROUND UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

6. THERE IS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS WITHIN RECENT MONTHS.

7. THERE IS NO VISIBLE EVIDENCE OF PROPOSED STREET RIGHT OF WAY
CHANGES. R.O.W. IS SHOWN PER CURRENT DEED AND TITLE INFORMATION.

8. THERE IS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK
CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS.

9. THERE IS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF SITE USE AS A SOLID WASTE
DUMP, SUMP OR SANITARY LANDFILL.

10. ACCESS IS PROVIDED VIA DIRECT ACCESS TO YORK STREET AND OGDEN
AVENUE.

NOTES:

ALTA / ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY
A PART OF LOTS 10 & 11 (EXCEPT THE SOUTHWESTERLY 1/3 OF SAID LOT 11)

ALL IN BLOCK 2 IN THE TOWN OF FULLERSBURGH,
 IN NE1/4 OF SECTION 1, T 38 N, R11E OF THE 3RD PRINCIPLE MERIDIAN

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. DESCRIPTION

Legal Description :

THAT PART OF LOTS 10 AND 11 (EXCEPT THE SOUTHWESTERLY 1/3 OF SAID LOT 11) ALL IN BLOCK 2
IN THE TOWN OF FULLERSBURG IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
JUNE 14, 1852 AS DOCUMENT NO. 6172 AND RE-RECORDED APRIL 9, 1929 AS DOCUMENT NO. 277264,
TAKEN AS A TRACT DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: (THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE AFORESAID LOT 10 IS
CONSIDERED AS BEARING NORTH 28 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST) COMMENCING AT A
POINT ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 10, DISTANT 12.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF (SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHERLY CORNER OF A PARCEL OF LAND
CONVEYED TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, FOR THE USE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, BY WARRANTY DEED DATED JANUARY 3, 1979 AND RECORDED JUNE 20, 1979 AS
DOCUMENT R79-51990); THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 28 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST
ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 10 (SAID LINE BEING ALSO THE WESTERLY LINE OF YORK
ROAD), FOR A DISTANCE OF 166.99 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10
SECONDS WEST ALONG A LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 221.74 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY LINE
OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY 1/3 OF SAID LOT 11 THAT IS 182.20 FEET NORTHERLY OF THE SOUTHERLY
LINE OF THE AFORESAID LOT 11 (BEING THE NORTHERLY LINE OF OGDEN AVENUE); THENCE SOUTH
34 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE AFORESAID EASTERLY LINE OF THE
SOUTHWESTERLY 1/3 OF LOT 11 A DISTANCE 182.20 FEET TO A POINT IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF
THE AFORESAID OGDEN AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 54 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG
THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE AFORESAID LOTS 10 AND 11) BEING THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE
AFORESAID OGDEN AVENUE), FOR A DISTANCE OF 189.96 FEET TO A POINT DISTANT 12.00 FEET
WESTERLY OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 10; THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 11 MINUTES
00 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND CONVEYED TO THE PEOPLE
OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, FOR A DISTANCE OF 17.92 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL IN
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

CERTIFICATION

TO: BP Products North America Inc., Parent Petroleum, an Illinois corporation, Angel Associates Limited
Partnership, an Illinois limited partnership, Parent Petroleum Retail, Inc., an Illinois corporation, Harris
N.A.,  and First American Title Insurance Company.

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in accordance with
"Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey's", jointly established and adopted
by ALTA, and NSPS in 2005, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7(a), 7(b)(1), 7(c), 8-10, and 11(a), 13, 14 of Table
A thereof.  Pursuant to the Accuracy Standards as adopted by ALTA and NSPS and in effect on the date of this
certification, undersigned further certifies that in my professional opinion, as a land surveyor registered in the
State of Illinois, the Relative Positional Accuracy of this survey does not exceed that which is specified therein.

This map or plat of survey of the premises shown hereon is the same as that described in First American Title
Insurance Company title commitment number 331460-014, November 18, 2009.

This professional service conforms to the current Illinois minimum standards for a boundary survey.

Date: October 23, 2009

____________________________
Registration No.2691





T/ SLAB

0'-0"

B/ FASCIA

± 9'-8"

T/ SLAB

0'-0"

B/ FASCIA

± 9'-8"

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PRIDE OF HINDSDALE - SIGN EXHIBIT
HINDSDALE, ILLINOIS

www.arch7design.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL ROOF - PAINTED BENJAMIN MOORE: "BLACK INT.RM / EXT.RM"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HANGING WOOD TRELLIS - STAINED: BEHR -"CORDOVAN BROWN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-6 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FABRIC AWNING REMOVED FOR NEW HANGING WOOD TRELLIS - STAINED FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ILLUMINATED LED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ILLUMINATED LED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FABRIC AWNINGS REMOVED TO EXPOSE METAL FASCIA, PAINTED BENJAMIN MOORE: "BLACK INT.RM / EXT.RM"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FABRIC AWNINGS REMOVED TO EXPOSE METAL FASCIA, PAINTED BENJAMIN MOORE: "BLACK INT.RM / EXT.RM"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL ROOF - PAINTED BENJAMIN MOORE: "BLACK INT.RM / EXT.RM"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HANGING WOOD TRELLIS - STAINED: BEHR -"CORDOVAN BROWN" 



T/ SLAB
0'-0"

B/ FASCIA
± 9'-8"

T/ SLAB
0'-0"

B/ FASCIA
± 9'-8"

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PRIDE OF HINDSDALE - SIGN EXHIBIT
HINDSDALE, ILLINOIS

www.arch7design.com



House / KZ

149 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale, IL 60521

Bill Marlow

2.10.21

2.12.21- placement

2.19.21- channel construction

4.14.21- new elevation

3/4" = 1'

No more than 30 foot-candles

1 of 1

PRD6742

6742

"This Document is owned by, and the information contained in it is proprietary to, Parvin-Clauss Sign Company. By receipt hereof the holder agrees not to use the information, disclose it to any third party,
nor reproduce this document without the prior written consent of Parvin-Clauss Sign Company. Holder also agrees to immediately return this document upon request of Parvin-Clauss Sign Company."

© Copyright 2021 by Parvin-Clauss Sign Co.

PROJECT:

CUSTOMER APPROVAL:

REVISIONS:
1

2

3

4

5

6

DATE

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE

DRAWN BY

DATE

SCALE

SHEET NO.

ESTIMATE / JOB NUMBER

FILE NAME

7

8

This sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the 

requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or 

other applicable local codes. This 
includes proper grounding and 

bonding of the sign.This sign is built to UL Standards
for operation in North America.

3
'-6

"

7'-0" 2"
3"

NOTE: FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION

(1) 3'-6" x 7'-0" x 2" Deep Single Face Wall Sign w/ Illuminated Channel Le�ers - 24.50 SF
Panel:   2" Deep Fabricated Aluminum Painted PMS 288 Blue - Smooth Satin Finish
Faces:  .125" Aluminum Painted PMS 288 Blue
 Inline Strip: 3M 7725-10 White Vinyl
 Black/Grey Gradient: Digitally Printed on White Vinyl Applied to Face
Le�ers & White In-line:  Fabricated 3" Deep Channel Le�ers
 “The” Returns:  .040" Pre-�nished White Aluminum - ¾" White Trimcap
 “PRIDE” *& In-line Returns:  .040" Pre-�nished White Aluminum
   Painted PMS 288 Blue - ¾" White Trimcap
 Faces: White Acrylic w/ Avery UC 900-684T PMS 288 Blue Translucent
   Vinyl Applied to Faces
Illumination: White LEDs with Remote 60Wa� Power Supplies
Power: Use Existing at Site
Mounting:  A�ach with Mechanical Anchors Appropriate for Construction - T.B.D.

Disconnect
Switch

Wall

Junction Box

Electrical Conduit
& Fi�ing

3/8"-11 S.S. Threaded Rod
w/ Hex Nut & Lock Washer

Steel Angle

Silicone Caulk Applied to
all Wall Penetrations  

T/ SLAB
0'-0"

B/ FASCIA
± 9'-8"

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"



mspina
Text Box
WEST ELEVATION

mspina
Text Box
SOUTH ELEVATION

mspina
Text Box
EAST ELEVATION

mspina
Text Box
NORTH ELEVATION



This is an original concept drawing created by Big Red Rooster Flow, LLC. It is submitted for use in connection with the project being planned for you by BRRFlow. All or any part of this design (except registered trademarks) remains the property of BRRFlow.
 This drawing is not to scale. For all questions regarding the scope of the project, please contact Emily Wendt 847.971.6981 or The Brand Image Adviser, Larry Rowlands 708.495.5814

Back Elevation

Right Elevion

Left Elevation

Front Elevation

Signo� indicates that the above 
product has been permitted with 
any municipalities involved. By 
signing this document, the 
product will be manufactured to 

.

Approved By:

Date: 

AERIAL MAP:

2 Northfield Plaza, Ste 211  Northfield, IL 60093

See Site Notes page for specific paint codes and contact info. 
*REMOVE ALL EXISTING SIGNAGE*

NOTES:
For a two tier fascia, please remove all layers of fascia and take it back 
to the deck.  Then build the fascia height to 36”.

E

H1

I
J

L

H2

M

B Install Dimensional Bullnose Fascia With Light Bar

C2 Install BGB Flat ACM With Decal Applied With No Lightbar 
C1 Install Dimensional Bullnose Fascia With No Lightbar

D Install New White ACM
Federal Heath SuppliedJobber Supplied

Paint Existing Flat ACM White
Leave WhiteInstall Bullnose Decal

F Install Helios With Arc Kit
30” Helios  (restricted P&Z only)39” Helios
36” Helios  (restricted P&Z only)44” Helios

G Install Helios Without Arc Kit
30” Helios  (restricted P&Z only)39” Helios
36” Helios  (restricted P&Z only)44” Helios

Paint Canopy Columns White/BP Green, & Install Column Decal 
(Per Standards Shown on Note Page)
Paint As Shown In Guide
Install Flag Signs 10'6" From The Ground
Apply BP Light Green Stripe 10'0" From The Ground

Canopy Corners: Are NOT 90°Are 90°
Canopy Detail (Full Canopy Detail Page After Elevation)

K Canopy Deck To Be BP White

CANOPY 1 OF 1

CRIND POP

000088883399 000088883499 000088883599

87 89 93

$

Gallons
1

CHARLES H. BRONSONCommissioner
Florida Department of Agricultureand Consumer Services

1-800-435-7352

This device inspected for your protection by:Name: Date:

This devicemust startat zero

Self Serve
Don't overfill or "top-off" tank.
Persons using dispensers with hold-open
latches must remain at the fueling point
(outside and next to the vehicle) during
refueling.Never jam open the hold-open latch.
In Case of Fire
DO NOT REMOVE NOZZLE FROM
THE VEHICLE.Evacuate all passengers from the vehicle
and refueling area.Activate Emergency Shutoff Switch.
Notify attendant.
Call 911, if no attendant is on site.

WARNING

No Smoking  Stop EngineTurn Off Cell Phone

Portable Containers
Warning - it is unlawful and dangerous
to dispense motor fuels into unapproved
containers.Place container on the ground before
filling. Do not fill a container that is in a
vehicle or in a marine craft.Keep the nozzle in contact with the
portable container while filling.

Static Electric Spark
Explosion Hazard
Static and electrical sparks may cause
vapors to explode.Do not get back in your vehicle while
refueling. Re-entry could cause static
electricity spark.Discharge potential static buildup by
touching car metal away from the fueling
point with your bare hand before touching
the fueling nozzle.Turn off cellular phone and other electronic
devices while refueling. Devices should be
left in vehicle.

Health Warnings

Harmful or fatal if swallowed.   
Long-term exposure to vapors has 
caused cancer in laboratory animals. 

Keep face, eyes and skin away from nozzle
while refueling.  

Avoid prolonged breathing of vapors.  

For use as a motor fuel only.    Never siphon by mouth.  

2013

Filling plastic containers on a plastic bed
liner or inside your vehicle may lead to
static sparks which may ignite vapors.

Extremely flammable, vapors may explode.

PRE-PAY ONLY
Thi s  s i t e  i s

P lease see cashier  o r  inser t  your  c red i t  cardP u m p  n o z z l e  n e e d s  t o  b e  h u n g  u p  b e f o r e  t h e  c a s h i e rc a n  a u t h o r i z e  t h e  p u m p

GASOLINE
ENGINES ONLY

gasoline

TURN ENGINE OFF NO SMOKINGstop engine   no smoking 1

CRIND POP

PRE-PAY ONLY
Thi s  s i t e  i s

P lease see cashier  o r  inser t  your  c red i t  cardP u m p  n o z z l e  n e e d s  t o  b e  h u n g  u p  b e f o r e  t h e  c a s h i e rc a n  a u t h o r i z e  t h e  p u m p

$

Gallons
2

CHARLES H. BRONSONCommissioner
Florida Department of Agricultureand Consumer Services

1-800-435-7352

This device inspected for your protection by:Name: Date:

This devicemust startat zero

Self Serve
Don't overfill or "top-off" tank.
Persons using dispensers with hold-open
latches must remain at the fueling point
(outside and next to the vehicle) during
refueling.Never jam open the hold-open latch.
In Case of Fire
DO NOT REMOVE NOZZLE FROM
THE VEHICLE.Evacuate all passengers from the vehicle
and refueling area.Activate Emergency Shutoff Switch.
Notify attendant.
Call 911, if no attendant is on site.

WARNING

No Smoking  Stop EngineTurn Off Cell Phone

Portable Containers
Warning - it is unlawful and dangerous
to dispense motor fuels into unapproved
containers.Place container on the ground before
filling. Do not fill a container that is in a
vehicle or in a marine craft.Keep the nozzle in contact with the
portable container while filling.

Static Electric Spark
Explosion Hazard
Static and electrical sparks may cause
vapors to explode.Do not get back in your vehicle while
refueling. Re-entry could cause static
electricity spark.Discharge potential static buildup by
touching car metal away from the fueling
point with your bare hand before touching
the fueling nozzle.Turn off cellular phone and other electronic
devices while refueling. Devices should be
left in vehicle.

Health Warnings

Harmful or fatal if swallowed.   
Long-term exposure to vapors has 
caused cancer in laboratory animals. 

Keep face, eyes and skin away from nozzle
while refueling.  

Avoid prolonged breathing of vapors.  

For use as a motor fuel only.    Never siphon by mouth.  

2013

Filling plastic containers on a plastic bed
liner or inside your vehicle may lead to
static sparks which may ignite vapors.

Extremely flammable, vapors may explode.

diesel
BP

GASOLINE
ENGINES ONLY

gasoline

TURN ENGINE OFFNO SMOKINGstop engine   no smoking2

000088883399 000088883499 000088883599

87 89 93

L

H2

D

K

135'

36”

135'

B

10'-6”
sign

I

c l e a r a n c e

17'-0"

34'

B

34'

B

Place valance and 
skirt graphics so that 

they form a circle

CRIND POP

000088883399 000088883499 000088883599

87 89 93

$

Gallons
1

CHARLES H. BRONSONCommissioner
Florida Department of Agricultureand Consumer Services

1-800-435-7352

This device inspected for your protection by:Name: Date:

This devicemust startat zero

Self Serve
Don't overfill or "top-off" tank.
Persons using dispensers with hold-open
latches must remain at the fueling point
(outside and next to the vehicle) during
refueling.Never jam open the hold-open latch.
In Case of Fire
DO NOT REMOVE NOZZLE FROM
THE VEHICLE.Evacuate all passengers from the vehicle
and refueling area.Activate Emergency Shutoff Switch.
Notify attendant.
Call 911, if no attendant is on site.

WARNING

No Smoking  Stop EngineTurn Off Cell Phone

Portable Containers
Warning - it is unlawful and dangerous
to dispense motor fuels into unapproved
containers.Place container on the ground before
filling. Do not fill a container that is in a
vehicle or in a marine craft.Keep the nozzle in contact with the
portable container while filling.

Static Electric Spark
Explosion Hazard
Static and electrical sparks may cause
vapors to explode.Do not get back in your vehicle while
refueling. Re-entry could cause static
electricity spark.Discharge potential static buildup by
touching car metal away from the fueling
point with your bare hand before touching
the fueling nozzle.Turn off cellular phone and other electronic
devices while refueling. Devices should be
left in vehicle.

Health Warnings

Harmful or fatal if swallowed.   
Long-term exposure to vapors has 
caused cancer in laboratory animals. 

Keep face, eyes and skin away from nozzle
while refueling.  

Avoid prolonged breathing of vapors.  

For use as a motor fuel only.    Never siphon by mouth.  

2013

Filling plastic containers on a plastic bed
liner or inside your vehicle may lead to
static sparks which may ignite vapors.

Extremely flammable, vapors may explode.

PRE-PAY ONLY
Thi s  s i t e  i s

P lease see cashier  o r  inser t  your  c red i t  cardP u m p  n o z z l e  n e e d s  t o  b e  h u n g  u p  b e f o r e  t h e  c a s h i e rc a n  a u t h o r i z e  t h e  p u m p

GASOLINE
ENGINES ONLY

gasoline

TURN ENGINE OFF NO SMOKINGstop engine   no smoking 1

CRIND POP

PRE-PAY ONLY
Thi s  s i t e  i s

P lease see cashier  o r  inser t  your  c red i t  cardP u m p  n o z z l e  n e e d s  t o  b e  h u n g  u p  b e f o r e  t h e  c a s h i e rc a n  a u t h o r i z e  t h e  p u m p

$

Gallons
2

CHARLES H. BRONSONCommissioner
Florida Department of Agricultureand Consumer Services

1-800-435-7352

This device inspected for your protection by:Name: Date:

This devicemust startat zero

Self Serve
Don't overfill or "top-off" tank.
Persons using dispensers with hold-open
latches must remain at the fueling point
(outside and next to the vehicle) during
refueling.Never jam open the hold-open latch.
In Case of Fire
DO NOT REMOVE NOZZLE FROM
THE VEHICLE.Evacuate all passengers from the vehicle
and refueling area.Activate Emergency Shutoff Switch.
Notify attendant.
Call 911, if no attendant is on site.

WARNING

No Smoking  Stop EngineTurn Off Cell Phone

Portable Containers
Warning - it is unlawful and dangerous
to dispense motor fuels into unapproved
containers.Place container on the ground before
filling. Do not fill a container that is in a
vehicle or in a marine craft.Keep the nozzle in contact with the
portable container while filling.

Static Electric Spark
Explosion Hazard
Static and electrical sparks may cause
vapors to explode.Do not get back in your vehicle while
refueling. Re-entry could cause static
electricity spark.Discharge potential static buildup by
touching car metal away from the fueling
point with your bare hand before touching
the fueling nozzle.Turn off cellular phone and other electronic
devices while refueling. Devices should be
left in vehicle.

Health Warnings

Harmful or fatal if swallowed.   
Long-term exposure to vapors has 
caused cancer in laboratory animals. 

Keep face, eyes and skin away from nozzle
while refueling.  

Avoid prolonged breathing of vapors.  

For use as a motor fuel only.    Never siphon by mouth.  

2013

Filling plastic containers on a plastic bed
liner or inside your vehicle may lead to
static sparks which may ignite vapors.

Extremely flammable, vapors may explode.

diesel
BP

GASOLINE
ENGINES ONLY

gasoline

TURN ENGINE OFFNO SMOKINGstop engine   no smoking2

000088883399 000088883499 000088883599

87 89 93

c l e a r a n c e

17'-0"

1122

1122

JOBBER: PARENT PETROLEUM SITE LEVEL: B DESIGNER: CONNOR DANIELS REVISON #: JR1ADDRESS: 149 E OGDEN AVE, HINSDALE IL 60521-3518 SVB: 9178526 DATE: 05.07.2021

3" 36" 3"M

G

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line

Peter Mario Spina
Line



FORECOURT NOTES 2 OF 2 

2 Northfield Plaza, Ste 211  Northfield, IL 60093

This is an original concept drawing created by Big Red Rooster Flow, LLC. It is submitted for use in connection with the project being planned for you by BRRFlow. All or any part of this design (except registered trademarks) remains the property of BRRFlow.
 This drawing is not to scale. For all questions regarding the scope of the project, please contact Emily Wendt 847.971.6981 or The Brand Image Adviser, Larry Rowlands 708.495.5814

FORECOURT NOTES 2 OF 2 



 

 

 

 
 
DATE:  May 20, 2021 

TO:  Parent Petroleum 

  Jacklyn Bundy, Senior Project Manager 

FROM:  Christie Woods, Senior Program Manager 

SUBJECT:  149 E Ogden, Hinsdale, IL60521 – SVB 9178526 

 

There is no visible difference, no illumination difference, and no electrical difference between the Blair 
Lightbar product currently installed at the subject site and and the "new" LBe hybrid product proposed 
for installation.  The difference is in a few of the materials and largely production labor thereby reducing 
the cost of the product to pass through savings to the end user.  

 

Regarding the bleed, i.e. how much light would be cast on the street,  Blair can say that the LightBar 
product (both LightBar and LightBar‐e) does not exceed 0.3 footcandles above ambient as measured at 
100' away from the light source 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Blair Image Elements at 814‐949‐8287. 
 
 
 



House / KZ

149 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale, IL 60521

Bill Marlow

1.25.21

1.28.21 - reduce size of logo

2.11.21 - Helios size

4.13.21 - SF
4.29.21 - Placement

5.10.21 - New Layout

5.11.21 - add note

3.10.21 - Helios install only
- New Pride Logo - Channel Le�ers
- New Urban Counter - Channel Le�ers

3/4" = 1'

1 of 1

PRD6591

6591

"This Document is owned by, and the information contained in it is proprietary to, Parvin-Clauss Sign Company. By receipt hereof the holder agrees not to use the information, disclose it to any third party,
nor reproduce this document without the prior written consent of Parvin-Clauss Sign Company. Holder also agrees to immediately return this document upon request of Parvin-Clauss Sign Company."

© Copyright 2021 by Parvin-Clauss Sign Co.

PROJECT:

CUSTOMER APPROVAL:

REVISIONS:
1

2

3

4

5

6

DATE

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE

DRAWN BY

DATE

SCALE

SHEET NO.

ESTIMATE / JOB NUMBER

FILE NAME

7

5.19.21 - add OAH to existing8

This sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the 

requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or 

other applicable local codes. This 
includes proper grounding and 

bonding of the sign.

10
¼

"

10
"

7/8"
2

'-9
"

6'-0"

This sign is built to UL Standards
for operation in North America.

3/8" = 1'

6
'-3

¾
"

2
'-9

"

6'-0"

12'-0"

6'-4¼"

9
'-0

"

44.75 SF

44.75 SF

89.50" H
x 72" W
6444"

6444"
144

=

4
'-6

"

1¼"

1/"

4"

Refurbish Existing Double Face Monument Sign
Move (2) Existing BP/Helios Logos: Mount onto lower Area of Monument
 Illumination:  White LEDs - No more than 30 foot-candles
New (2) “The Pride” Panels w/ Channel Constructed Graphics:
 Panel:   3" Deep Fabricated Aluminum Painted PMS 288 Blue - Smooth Satin Finish
  Faces:  .125" Aluminum Painted PMS 288 Blue
  Black/Grey Gradient: Digitally Printed on White Vinyl Applied to Face
 Le�ers & White In-line:  Kalisigns Slimtek-F Face-lit 1" White Acrylic
  “The” Faces:  White Acrylic w/ 3M 3630-157 Sultan Blue Translucent Vinyl Applied
  “PRIDE” Faces: White Acrylic w/ 3M 3630-157 Sultan Blue Translucent Vinyl Applied
 Illumination: White LEDs with Remote 60Wa� Power Supplies - No more than 30 foot-candles
        Mounting:  Flush to Existing Masonry Base - Masonry Anchors

1"
3"

4'
-6

"

5'-07/8" 

12"

“bp” are FCO1/4” Thk. Acrylic

proposed layout is the same square footage as the existing layout.

9
'-6

" 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   August 6, 2021 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

FROM:   Bethany Salmon, Village Planner 

RE:  Case A-27-2021 – 531 N. Oak Street – Tentative & Final Plat of Subdivision to allow for 
the subdivision of one (1) lot into two (2) code compliant lots in the R-4 Single Family 
Residential District 

FOR:   August 11, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Applicant: Patricia Halikias, 531 Oak LLC 

Subject Property: 531 N. Oak Street (PIN: 09-01-210-017) 

Site Area: 0.62 acres (27,330.9 square feet) 

Existing Zoning & Land Use: R-4 Single Family Residential District – Single-Family Detached Home  

Surrounding Zoning & Land Use: 
North:  R-4 Single Family Residential District – Single-Family Detached Homes 
South:  R-4 Single Family Residential District – (across Minneola Street) Single-Family Detached Homes 
East:  R-4 Single Family Residential District – (across Jefferson Street) Single-Family Detached Homes 
West:  R-4 Single Family Residential District – (across Oak Street) Single-Family Detached Homes 
 
APPLICATION SUMMARY 
The applicant requests approval of a Tentative Plat and Final Plat of Subdivision to subdivide one (1) 
27,330.9 square foot lot located at 531 N. Oak Street into two (2) code compliant lots in the R-4 Single 
Family Residential District. 
 
The subject property is improved with a single-family detached home. Per the applicant, the existing 
house is to remain and could be redeveloped in the future. The new subdivided lot would remain vacant 
until sold to a new owner. There are currently no plans to redevelop the new lot.  
 
REQUEST AND ANALYSIS 
The applicant proposes to subdivide the existing lot 27,330.9 square foot lot into two (2) code-compliant 
lots that are nearly equal in size. Lot 1 will measure 13,662.6 square feet and Lot 2 will measure 13,668.3 
square feet. An existing single-family home is proposed to remain on Lot 1. Lot 2 will remain vacant - plans 
for new construction will be proposed in the future. At this time, the applicant is only proposing to 
subdivide the existing lot. There are no plans to demolish the existing single-family home or develop either 
lot at this time.   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

As shown on the submitted Table of Compliance, the proposed lots will meet the bulk requirements for 
the R-4 Single Family Residential District listed in Section 3-110 of the Zoning Code. Because detailed 
construction plans have not yet been prepared for any future development at this time, the applicant or 
future owner will need to verify that all bulk requirements are met at the time of building permit 
submittal. For example, exact calculations for floor area ratio, lot coverage, building height, and building 
elevation are not known at this time as these are calculated based on specific plans for construction. Any 
future development will be required to meet Village code requirements.  
 
Per Title 11-7-7 of the Municipal Code, the applicant may request, and the Plan Commission may, at its 
discretion, waive any of the requirements for a tentative plat which it deems unnecessary or not pertinent 
to a particular subdivision. For final plats, the Plan Commission may also waive the requirements and 
supporting documents listed in Title 11-1-10 and Title 11-1-11. The full requirements outlined in Title 11-
7-7 through Title 11-1-11 are attached for review.  
 
The applicant has requested that several requirements be waived, which are identified and included in a 
written response in the application packet. At this time, the applicant is only proposing to subdivide the 
existing lot. There are no development plans for either lot at this time. Therefore, detailed plans or 
engineering plans have not been prepared to meet the tentative and final plat requirements in the 
Municipal Code.  
 
PROCESS 
Pursuant to the Title 11-1-8 of the Municipal Code, on submission of a tentative plat, the Plan Commission 
(PC) shall approve or disapprove the tentative plat within ninety (90) days of receipt thereof. If the 
tentative plat is not satisfactory in all details as presented, the PC may require the subdivider to make 
such corrections or changes as they may request before approval of said plat. Upon the approval of a 
tentative plat, such plat shall be forwarded to the Village Board for their approval or disapproval within 
thirty (30) days of receipt by said Board. 
 
The applicant shall file application for final approval of a subdivision plat not later than one year after a 
tentative plat has been approved by the Village Board. Within 60 days of the filing of the last required 
documents attendant to final plat requirements, the Village Board shall approve or disapprove the final 
plat. 
 
Public notice is not required for a tentative and final plat. In accordance with Section 11-604(C)(3), a site 
plan review would not be required as the property does not exceed 30,000 square feet in size. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. Zoning Map and Project Location 
2. Aerial View 
3. Street View  
4. Birds Eye View 
5. Title 11-1-7 through Title 11-1-11 of the Municipal Code – Tentative and Final Plat Requirements  
6. Application and Exhibits 



Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location  
 
 

 

531 N. Oak 
Street 



Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
 

 

 

531 N. Oak Street 



Aerial View – 531 N. Oak Street 
 

 

 



Street View – 531 N. Oak Street 
 

 

 

 

 



Birds Eye View – 531 N. Oak Street  
 

 

 

View Looking to the East 



1 
 

Municipal Code – Title 11 
11-1-7: TENTATIVE PLATS: 
Except as modified by Sections 11-1-4 and 11-1-5 above, any owner of land within the corporate limits 
of the Village or within the review authority of the Plan Commission, set forth in section 10 of the Plan, 
wishing to divide or subdivide the same into lots (for the purpose of sale or assessment, or both) or 
wishing to dedicate streets, alleys or other lands for public use, shall first submit to the Plan 
Commission six (6) copies of a tentative plat of the proposed subdivision or dedication on a scale not 
less than one hundred feet to one inch (1" = 100'). Said tentative plat shall show the following: 
   A.   Title of proposed subdivision. 
   B.   Exact boundaries of property to be subdivided. 
   C.   Existing buildings, structures and improvements on the property together with and within fifty feet 
(50') thereof and a statement as to the proposed use or disposition thereof. 
   D.   Watercourses on or adjacent to the property. 
   E.   Contour lines or two foot (2') intervals. 
   F.   The name, width and location of existing roads or streets on, abutting or intersecting the property. 
   G.   The name, width and location of new roads, streets or alleys proposed to be dedicated for public 
use and the width and location of utility easements existing or proposed for public use. Also, private 
streets and easements must be shown. 
   H.   The layout and dimensions of lots and blocks on the property. 
   I.   Proposed setback lines in accordance with applicable zoning laws. 
   J.   Name of owner or sponsor of the subdivision. 
   K.   Location, size and description of existing water and sewer facilities, sidewalks, curbs and 
pavements on or immediately adjacent to the property. 
   L.   Location and area of lands, other than public streets or alleys, proposed to be set aside for public 
use such as park areas and school sites. (2-3-76) 
   M.   Location of special management areas and riparian areas. 
   N.   Such other information or features that the Plan Commission may request. (3-17-92) 
The Plan Commission may, at its own discretion, waive such of the above requirements for a tentative 
plat which it deems unnecessary or not pertinent to a particular subdivision or dedication. 
 
11-1-8: PROCEDURE ON TENTATIVE PLATS: 
On submission of a tentative plat, the Plan Commission shall approve or disapprove said plat within 
ninety (90) days of receipt thereof. If the tentative plat is not satisfactory in all details as presented, the 
Plan Commission may require the subdivider to make such corrections or changes as they may request 
before approval of said plat. Upon the approval of a tentative plat, such plat shall be forwarded to the 
Village Board for their approval or disapproval within thirty (30) days of receipt by said Board. 
 
11-1-9: FINAL PLATS: 
The subdivider shall file application for final approval of a subdivision plat not later than one year after a 
tentative plat has been approved by the Village Board. Within sixty (60) days of the filing of the last 
required documents attendant to final plat requirements, the Village Board shall approve or disapprove 
the final plat. 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/hinsdaleil/latest/hinsdale_il/0-0-0-7535#JD_11-1-4
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/hinsdaleil/latest/hinsdale_il/0-0-0-7543#JD_11-1-5


2 
 

 
11-1-10: FINAL PLAT REQUIREMENTS: 
The final plat, as submitted to the Plan Commission, shall be in strict accordance with approved 
tentative plat and shall be drawn on tracing cloth or other approved materials to a scale of not less than 
one hundred feet to the inch (1" = 100'). Three (3) white prints of the final plat shall accompany the 
original tracing. The final plat shall show or otherwise satisfy the following requirements: 
   A.   All items listed in Section 11-1-7 hereof, as required for the tentative plat, except such of said 
items specifically waived by the Plan Commission. 
   B.   Certificate of licensed surveyor or engineer that property has been surveyed and the plat 
submitted is a correct presentation of the property as it is proposed to be divided or subdivided or 
dedicated and date of said certificate. 
   C.   Certificate of owner or owners in a form satisfactory to the Plan Commission. 
   D.   Proper certificates to provide for the approving signatures of the proper officers of the Plan 
Commission and the Village Board and for recording or registering signatures of the proper officials of 
DuPage or Cook Counties. 
   E.   That all streets have been named in conformance with existing naming plan of the Village or other 
adjoining roads or streets where possible. 
   F.   All lot lines shall be shown and all lots and blocks shall be numbered by progressive numbers. 
   G.   Easements of any nature shall be shown and designated by measurements as to width and 
length. 
   H.   Sufficient dimensions, both linear and angular, in accordance with standard surveying practice 
shall be shown, so as to permit retracement of any part of the subdivision in the future without difficulty 
including curve data and coordinates of boundary corners. Linear measurements shall be in feet and 
decimals thereof, and angular measurements in degrees and minutes. All curved lines in the 
subdivision shall have fixed radii which shall be indicated thereon and all starting and ending points of 
curved lines shall be suitably designated on the plat. 
   I.   Evidence that suitable monuments, consisting of Portland cement concrete four and one-half 
inches by four and one-half inches by forty two inches (41/2" x 41/2" x 42") or approved equal have been 
installed at the direction of the enforcing officer. Iron pipes or monuments are required at block corners, 
at changes in direction of exterior boundaries, at angle points in street lines exclusive of block corners 
and such other points as the enforcing officer may direct. Iron pipe stakes shall not be less than three-
quarters inch (3/4") in diameter and thirty inches (30") long and shall be installed at all corners and the 
beginning and ending of each fixed radius curve except where larger stakes are required as above. The 
use of wooden stakes to mark any of the above named points shall not be permitted. The surveyor or 
engineer shall indicate on the plat by suitable symbol the location and nature of all stakes or 
monuments in place. 
   J.   That provision has been made for direct street or alley connections with existing public streets and 
alleys in adjacent and abutting areas or subdivisions that if extended would intersect this subdivision, 
unless specifically waived by the Plan Commission. 
   K.   The owner's certificate specified in subsection C above shall contain a statement of dedication 
properly conveying for public use all streets, alleys, school sites, parks, playgrounds, easements or 
other public purpose. 
   L.   Any other certificates, seals and signatures or dates not enumerated herein as required by law. 
   M.   Legal description of property. 
 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/hinsdaleil/latest/hinsdale_il/0-0-0-7557#JD_11-1-7


3 
 

 
11-1-11: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS WITH FINAL PLAT: 
The final plat shall be accompanied by the following supporting documents, except that the Plan 
Commission may, in its own discretion, waive submission of such of the supporting documents or parts 
thereof which it deems unnecessary at that time for final approval or which are not pertinent to a 
particular subdivision: (2-3-76) 
   A.   A general grading plan of the entire subdivision by means of finished grade contours of one foot 
(1') intervals. (2-3-76; amd. 3-17-92) 
   B.   Profiles showing existing ground levels and proposed top of finished surface along the center line 
of all streets and alleys within the subdivision. 
   C.   A statement signed by the subdivider setting forth in detail the public improvements he agrees to 
construct at his own expense in the subdivision or adjacent thereto, together with plans and 
specifications for same, prepared by a civil engineer licensed in the State of Illinois. 
   D.   A statement by the enforcing officer certifying that the improvements proposed by the subdivider 
in items A, B and C noted above meet the minimum requirements of this Chapter and all applicable 
regulations of the Village. 
   E.   Cash deposited in escrow with the Village by the subdivider in an amount equal to the estimated 
cost of the public improvements as prepared by the engineer referred to in C above. 
   F.   An affidavit certifying that the name or names of the person or persons of said subdivision are the 
true, lawful and sole owners of all the land included in the subdivision. When such an affidavit appears 
on the final plat in a form satisfactory to the Plan Commission, the provisions of this subsection may be 
waived. 
   G.   Certificate evidence on the final plat evidencing that all real estate taxes and special 
assessments currently due on all the property within the subdivision have been paid. (2-3-76) 
   H.   A storm water management permit application including developments security and long term 
maintenance agreements. (3-17-92) 
 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
2

___

11% COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

______

DEPARTMENT

VILLAGE

Of HINSDALE FotNornTN1 PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant Owner
Name: Patricia Halikias Name: 531 Oak LLC

Address: 2221 Camden Ct. Suite 200 Address: 7320 S Madison Street Suite 100

City/Zip: Oak Brook, IL 60523 City/Zip: Wilowbrook 60527

Phone/fax: (3) 9060269 / Phone/fax: (Th 9060269 /
E-Mail: phalikias@icred.com E-Mail: phaIikias@icred.com

Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer)

Name: Sam Polena/Lambert & Associateds Name:

_______________________________

TjtJe Manager

__________

Title:

______________________________

Address: 933 W. Liberty Dr Address:

_______________________________

City/Zip: Weaton IL City/Zip:

_________________________________

Phone/fax: (J 6536331 / Phone/Fax: (J /
E-Mail: spoIenaIt-pe.com E-Mail:

_______________________________

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee
of the Village with an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this
application, and the nature and extent of that interest)

1)

____________________________________________________________________

2)

______________________________________________

3)

_________________________________________________

1



II. SITE INFORMATION

Address of subject property: 531 Oak Hinsdale IL

Property identification number (P.I.N. or tax number): 09 - 01 - 219 - 017

Brief description of proposed project: Subdivide existing R-4 single family lot into (2) complying single family lots within

the current R-4 Zoning. At this time we are only proposing to subdivide the lots. There are no plans to demo or develop the lots at this time.

At any point when there are plans to develop the lots, builder/developer will submit for all required approvals.

General description or characteristics of the site: Existing single family R-4 double lot on the corner bordered by Oak on the west,

Minneola Street on the south, and Jefferson Street on the east.

The property is flat and the there is an existing structure loading on Oak, that will remain.

Existing zoning and land use: R-4

Surrounding zoning and existing land uses:

North: R-4 South: R-4

East: R4 West: R-4

I vposed LOfliIy ‘d !nd use:

_________________

Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all applicable applications and
standards for each approval requested:

Site Plan Approval 11-604 Map and Text Amendments 11-601 E
Amendment Requested:

______________

J Design Review Permit 11-605E

_______________________________

Exterior Appearance 11 -606E
J Planned Development J1-603E

U Special Use Permit 11-602E
Special Use Requested:

________________

U Development in the B-2 Central Business

______________________________________

District Questionnaire

2



TABLE OF COMPLIANCE
531 N. OAK STREET

ZONING DISTRICT R-4

MINIMUM LOT AREA 10,000 27,330.90 13,662.9 13,668:0
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH 125.0 267.95 133.95 134.0
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 80.0 102.0 102.0 102.0
BUILDING HEIGHT

NUMBER OF STORIES 3 1.5 1.5 3
FRONT YARD SETBACK 35 35.22 35.22 35
CORNER LOT SIDE YARD SETBACK (INTERIOR MIN) 11.2 14.89 14.89 11.2
CORNER LOT SIDE YARD SETBACK (CORNER SIDE) 35 40.19 40.19 37.59
REAR YARD SETBACK 25 203.63 69.72 25
MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) Subdivided .24+1,200 NA 1303.39 4480.32

.095 .328
MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) Existing4 .20+2,000 7,466.18 NA NA

.27
MAXIMUM TOTAL BUILDING COVERAGE 25% 5% 10% 25%

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 50% 12.68% 25.38% 50%

PARKING REQUIRMENTS 3 3 3 3
PARKING FRONT YARD SETBACK NA NA NA
PARKING CORNER SIDE YARD SETBACK NA NA NA
PARKING INTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK NA NA NA
PARKING REAR YARD SETBACK NA NA NA
LOADING REQUIRMENTS NA NA NA
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE INFORMATION NA NA NA

* Li i- epreseIcs conddons with exting home after subdivision
* MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) Existing4 - Represents Maximum Calculated



CERTIFICATION

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that:
A. The statements contained in this application are true and correct to the best of the Applicants knowledge and

belief. The owner of the subject property, if different from the applicant, states that he or she consents to the filing
of this application and that all information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her
knowledge.

B. The applicant understands that an incomplete or nonconforming application will not be considered. In addition,
the applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior to the consideration of this
application which may include, but is not limited to, the following items:

1. Minimum yard and setback dimensions and, where relevant, relation of yard and setback dimensions
to the height, width, and depth of any structure.

2. A vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of
all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elements including rights-of-way and streets; driveway
entrances, curbs, and curb cuts; parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulation aisles; sidewalks,
walkways, and pathways; and total lot coverage of all circulation elements divided as between
vehicular and pedestrian ways.

3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facilities and
all existing and proposed water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone, and cable communications lines and
easements and all other utility facilities.

4. Location, size, and arrangement of all outdoor signs and lighting.

5. Location and height of fences or screen plantings and the type or kink of building materials or
plantings used for fencing or screening.

6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all trees, shrubs, and other plant
material.

7. A traffic study if required by the Village Manager or the Board or Commission hearing the application.
C. The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this application available for inspection by the Village

t fjcc

D. If any information provided in this appin.ation changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable for dny reason
following submission of this application, the Applicants shall submit a supplemental application or other
acceptable written statement containing the new or corrected information as soon as practicable but not less than
ten days following the change, and that failure to do so shall be grounds for denial of the application; and

E. The Applicant understands that he/she is responsible for all application fees and any other fees, which the Village
assesses under the provisions of Subsection 11-301 D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April
25, 1989.

F. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND
SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE
APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND
FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION,
IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETTLED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR
PAYMENT.

On the

_____________,

day of At(2_L L— , 27’L
, I/We have read the above certification, understand it, and agree

to

_________

Signature of applicant or authorized agent Signature of applicant or authorized agent

Name of applicant or authorized agent Name of applicant or authorized agent

SUBSCRIBED AND WORN
tobeforemethis /‘7’”dayof /

//i// - z /

S DAN ILCHENKO 4
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

MY COMMISSION EXP)RES05!14/22



Application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance

You must complete all portions of this application. tf you think certain
information is not appticable, then write .N/A." lf you need additionat
space, then attach separate sheefs to this form.

Applicant's name: Patricia Halikias

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

19 East Chicago Avenue
Hinsdale, lllinois 60521-3499

630.789.7030

Owner's name (if different) . 531 Oak LLC

Property address: 531 Street

Property legal description: [attach to this form]

Present zoning classification: R-4, single Famiry Residential

Square footage of property: 27,330 sfl Lot 1-13,662sf. Lot 2-13,668sf after subdivision

Lot area per dwelling:

Lot dimensions:

Cu'.e.it iis- iii tr Ciplr i.if

Proposed use:

Approvalsought:

Brief description of request and proposal:
Seeking to subdivide existi

27.33 Lot 1- 13. . Lot2-13. sf after su tvtsron

267 .95 x 102 Existing/Lot 1-1"33.95 x 102, Lot 2-134 x 102

S:rgia'nrnilv rie.l-.:i,;ri jwciiln:

Single-family detached dwelling
Other:

n BuitOing Permit
flSpecial Use Permit
D site Ptan
lJ Design Review
E other: Subdi ton

n Variation
n Planned Development
n Exterior Appearance

ng double lot into (2)Conform ing Single Family lots

r'

Plans & Specifications:

Yards:

front:
interior side(s)

[submit with this form]

Provided: Required by Code:
Lotl/ Lot2

35.22t35
14.89t11.2

35

-1-

11 2



corner side
rear

interior side(s)
corner side
rear
others:
Ogden Ave. Center:
York Rd. Genter:
Forest Preserve:

Building heights:

principal building(s):
accessory building(s):

Maximum Elevations:

principal building(s) :

accessory building(s):

Dwelling unit size(s):

Total building coverage:

Tofal lot ceveraqe:

i.lcor area ratio:

Setbacks (businesses and offices):
front: NA

Provided: Required by Code:

40 1 7.59 37.59
69.72t25 2 5

I I

NA
1.5 stories

NA
NA

1303sf/NA

10%/NA

?F 3_g:/o/NA

't3isi3u/NA'

3 stories

36.4

NA

25o/o

50% __
4480 ol

Accessory building(s) :

Spacing between buildings:[depict on attached plans]
principal building(s):
accessory building(s):

Number of off-street parking spaces
Number of loading spaces required

required:_3--
:NA

A

Statement of applicant:
I swear/affirm that the information provided in
understand that any

this form is true and complete. I
vant information from this form could
of Zoning Compliance.

of applicable or rele
tion of the Certificatebea

By:

or re

Appl icant's signature

Applicant's printed name

Dated 7 ,L 2021.
.,



531 Oak LLC
7320 S Madison Street, Suite 100

Willowbrook, lL 60527

71612021

Bethany Salmon
Village Planner
Village of Hinsdale
19 E. Chicago Avenue
Hinsdale, lllinois 60521

Dear Bethany,

I arn writing to establish that Patricia Halikias is acting as manager on behalf of 531 Oak
LLC and has the authority to act on behalf of the of 531 Oak LLC and the property at 531

Oerk, Ffiinsdale lllinois.

5i

Patricia Halikias



 

 

 
Memo 
 
Date: 7/1/2021  
 
To: Bethany Salmon 
 
From: Patricia Halikias  
 
Re: 531 Oak Subdivision 

Request for waiver of requirements of Tentative Plat and Final Plat 
 
 
 
Below is a summary of the any Waivers being requested for the Plat approval process: 
 
11-1-7: TENTATIVE PLATS: 
A. Title of proposed subdivision. - Provided 
 
B. Exact boundaries of property to be subdivided. - Provided 
 
C. Existing buildings, structures and improvements on the property together with and within 
fifty feet (50') thereof and a statement as to the proposed use or disposition thereof. – All 
Existing Structures on the site are shown on plat of survey Provided 
 
D. Watercourses on or adjacent to the property. – None 
 
E. Contour lines or two foot (2') intervals. –DuPage County GIS topography has been 
Provided 
 
F. The name, width and location of existing roads or streets on, abutting or intersecting the 
property.- Provided 
 
G. The name, width and location of new roads, streets or alleys proposed to be dedicated for 
public use and the width and location of utility easements existing or proposed for public use. 
Also, private streets and easements must be shown. – 5 ft Drainage Easements provided  
 
H. The layout and dimensions of lots and blocks on the property. – Provided 
 
I. Proposed setback lines in accordance with applicable zoning laws.- Provided 
 
J. Name of owner or sponsor of the subdivision.- Provided 
 
K. Location, size and description of existing water and sewer facilities, sidewalks, curbs and 
pavements on or immediately adjacent to the property. Provided 
 
L. Location and area of lands, other than public streets or alleys, proposed to be set aside for 
public use such as park areas and school sites. (2-3-76) – None  
 
M. Location of special management areas and riparian areas.- None 
 



 

 

The Plan Commission may, at its own discretion, waive such of the above requirements for a 
tentative plat which it deems unnecessary or not pertinent to a particular subdivision or 
dedication.  
 
11-1-10: FINAL PLAT REQUIREMENTS: 
A. All items listed in Section 11-1-7 hereof, as required for the tentative plat, except such of 
said items specifically waived by the Plan Commission.  
 
B. Certificate of licensed surveyor or engineer that property has been surveyed and the plat 
submitted is a correct presentation of the property as it is proposed to be divided or 
subdivided or dedicated and date of said certificate. – Provided  
 
C. Certificate of owner or owners in a form satisfactory to the Plan Commission. Provided 
 
D. Proper certificates to provide for the approving signatures of the proper officers of the Plan 
Commission and the Village Board and for recording or registering signatures of the proper 
officials of DuPage or Cook Counties. Provided 
 
E. That all streets have been named in conformance with existing naming plan of the Village 
or other adjoining roads or streets where possible. Provided 
 
F. All lot lines shall be shown and all lots and blocks shall be numbered by progressive 
numbers. Provided 
 
G. Easements of any nature shall be shown and designated by measurements as to width 
and length.- Provided 
 
H. Sufficient dimensions, both linear and angular, in accordance with standard surveying 
practice shall be shown, so as to permit retracement of any part of the subdivision in the 
future without including curve data and coordinates of boundary corners. Linear 
measurements shall be in feet and decimals thereof, and angular measurements in degrees 
and minutes. All curved lines in the subdivision shall have fixed radii which shall be indicated 
thereon and all starting and ending points of curved lines shall be suitably designated on the 
plat.- Provided 
 
I. Evidence that suitable monuments, consisting of Portland cement concrete four and one-
half inches by four and one-half inches by forty two inches (41/2" x 41/2" x 42") or approved 
equal have been installed at the direction of the enforcing officer. Iron pipes or monuments 
are required at block corners, at changes in direction of exterior boundaries, at angle points in 
street lines exclusive of block corners and such other points as the enforcing officer may 
direct. Iron pipe stakes shall not be less than three-quarters inch (3/4") in diameter and thirty 
inches (30") long and shall be installed at all corners and the beginning and ending of each 
fixed radius curve except where larger stakes are required as above. The use of wooden 
stakes to mark any of the above named points shall not be permitted. The surveyor or 
engineer shall indicate on the plat by suitable symbol the location and nature of all stakes or 
monuments in place.- Provided to be set when subdivision is recorded. 
 
J. That provision has been made for direct street or alley connections with existing public 
streets and alleys in adjacent and abutting areas or subdivisions that if extended would 
intersect this subdivision, unless specifically waived by the Plan Commission. Not 
Applicable/ Existing  
 



 

 

K. The owner's certificate specified in subsection C above shall contain a statement of 
dedication properly conveying for public use all streets, alleys, school sites, parks, 
playgrounds, easements, or other public purpose. Provided 
 
L. Any other certificates, seals and signatures or dates not enumerated herein as required by 
law. Provided 
 
M. Legal description of property.- Provided 
 
11-1-11: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS WITH FINAL PLAT: 
A. A general grading plan of the entire subdivision by means of finished grade contours of 
one foot(1') intervals. (2-3-76; and. 3-17-92) - Request waiver of requirement for grading 
plan, Lot 1 has an existing home (survey provided), and Lot 2 will require submission 
of grading plan for any new construction. 
 
B. Profiles showing existing ground levels and proposed top of finished surface along the 
centerline of all streets and alleys within the subdivision. Request waiver of requirement, 
for profiles of existing ground levels, Streets are existing. Lot 1 has an existing home 
(survey provided), and Lot 2 will require submission of grading plan for any new 
construction. 
 
C. A statement signed by the subdivider setting forth in detail the public improvements he 
agrees to construct at his own expense in the subdivision or adjacent thereto, together with 
plans and specifications for same, prepared by a civil engineer licensed in the State of Illinois. 
Not Applicable 
 
D. A statement by the enforcing officer certifying that the improvements proposed by the 
subdivider in items A, B and C noted above meet the minimum requirements of this Chapter 
and all applicable regulations of the Village. – Not Applicable 
 
E. Cash deposited in escrow with the Village by the subdivider in an amount equal to the 
estimated cost of the public improvements as prepared by the engineer referred to in C 
above. - Not Applicable 
 
F. An affidavit certifying that the name or names of the person or persons of said subdivision 
are the true, lawful and sole owners of all the land included in the subdivision. When such an 
affidavit appears on the final plat in a form satisfactory to the Plan Commission, the provisions 
of this subsection may be waived. – Provided  
 
G. Certificate evidence on the final plat evidencing that all real estate taxes and special 
assessments currently due on all the property within the subdivision have been paid. (2-3-76) 
Provided 
 
H. A storm water management permit application including developments security and long 
term maintenance agreements. (3-17-92). Request Waiver -To be provided with the 
grading plan for any new construction 
 
11-1-12: GENERAL RULES FOR SUBDIVISIONS:  
A. Street And Alley Location And Width: For all subdivisions located within the Village limits, 
the streets and alleys shown thereon and the width thereof shall conform to the pattern of 
streets and alleys as set forth in the Plan. Street right-of-way widths shall not be less than the 
following dimensions: (Ord., 2-3-1976) – Provided  



ZONING CODE EXISTING (Lots 1&2) LOT 1* LOT 2

MINIMUM LOT AREA 10,000                  27,330.90 13,662.9       13,668.0        

MINIMUM LOT DEPTH 125.0                    267.95 133.95          134.0              

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 80.0                      102.0                                 102.0            102.0              

BUILDING HEIGHT

NUMBER OF STORIES 3 1.5 1.5 3

FRONT YARD SETBACK 35 35.22 35.22 35

11.2 14.89 14.89 11.2

35 40.19 40.19 37.59

25 203.63 69.72 25

.24+1,200 NA 1303.39 4480.32

.095 .328

MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) Existing* .20+2,000 7,466.18 NA NA

.27

25% 5% 10% 25%

50% 12.68% 25.38% 50%

PARKING REQUIRMENTS 3 3 3 3

PARKING FRONT YARD SETBACK NA NA NA

PARKING CORNER SIDE YARD SETBACK NA NA NA

PARKING INTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK NA NA NA

PARKING REAR YARD SETBACK NA NA NA

LOADING REQUIRMENTS NA NA NA

ACCESSORY STRUCTURE INFORMATION NA NA NA

* LOT 1 - Represents conditions with existing home after subdivision

* MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) Existing* - Represents Maximum Calculated 

MAXIMUM TOTAL BUILDING COVERAGE

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

CORNER LOT  SIDE YARD SETBACK (INTERIOR MIN)

CORNER LOT SIDE YARD SETBACK (CORNER SIDE)

REAR YARD SETBACK 

TABLE OF COMPLIANCE
531 N. OAK STREET

ZONING DISTRICT R-4

MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) Subdivided



531 Oak Average Setback

BLOCK AVG. ALONG JEFFERSON BLOCK AVG. ALONG OAK

Property Setback Property Setback

412 Fuller 35.25 408 Fuller 24.83 exclude

618 Jefferson 44.45 exclude 617 Oak 35.03

612 Jefferson 39.47 611 Oak 35.16

606 Jefferson 36.85 607 Oak 35.47

602 Jefferson 37.18 601 Oak 35.77

556 Jefferson 35.38 563 Oak 36.93

548 Jefferson 39.58 555 Oak 35.40

544 Jefferson 34.68 549 Oak 36.24 exclude

540 Jefferson 35.53 545 Oak 35.76

536 Jefferson 34.61 exclude 535 Oak 36.07

531 Oak 35.22

Average 36.74 Average 35.65



MINNEOLA STREET

O
AK

ST
R

EE
T

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
ST

R
EE

T

267.95

267.95

10
2.

00

10
2.

00

PLAT OF SURVEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT LEVEL BRICK RESIDENCE P.A. # 531

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKTOP      DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.3' BLCKTOP PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'  CONC.  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1' CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON PIPE 0.21'N & 0.16'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE 0.10' NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE 0.40'N & 0.80'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE 1.00'N & 1.60'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE 0.50' NNORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON PIPE 0.32'S & ON LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT   83

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.975

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.975

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.975

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.975

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.3' BLACKTOP PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E X C E P T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E X C E P T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°1'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83 (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 30 FEET THEREOF AND EXCEPT THE EAST 30 FEET THEREOF) IN HINSDALE HIGHLANDS, BEING A SUBDIVISION A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 8, 1922 AS DOCUMENT 155000 IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ANNEXED PLAT IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF SAID

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, AN ILLINOIS LAND SURVEYOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE SURVEYED THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED ABOVE AND THAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT WHEATON, ILLINOIS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO DEED OR GUARANTEE POLICY FOR RESTRICTIONS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARE ALL POINTS BEFORE BUILDING AND REPORT ANY APPARENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1863

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS 26TH DAY OF JANUARY, A.D., 2016. UPDATED 5/2/2021.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF DU PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCREPANCIES TO THE SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1863

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
}

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
955 WEST LIBERTY DR., WHEATON, IL. 60187

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (630) 653-6331 FAX: (630) 653-6396

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMBERT & ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
= found iron stake

AutoCAD SHX Text
= set iron stake

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER NO.  12 I 016

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDERED BY: REMIAS, JOHN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO. 120519

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W   E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM



AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNEOLA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.95' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.0' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT             83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA: 13668.3 Sq.Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA: 13662.6 Sq.Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (HEREBY GRANTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.0' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 KENNETH C. BROWN'S RESUB. R1947-527578

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE  EASEMENT (HEREBY GRANTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.95' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.19' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.59' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.65' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.74' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2' YARD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W   E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORBERT V. LAMBERT, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1863

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEATON ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FOUND IRON STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SET IRON STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYING AND CIVIL ENGINEERING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND TECHNOLOGY 980 EAST OAK ST #3 LAKE IN THE HILLS, IL 60156 P: (815)363-9200 F: (815)363-9223 E: LANDTECH@LT-PE.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDERED BY: PATRICIA HALIKIAS.       FILE NO. 210255PATRICIA HALIKIAS.       FILE NO. 210255       FILE NO. 210255. 210255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMBERT & ASSOCIATES 933 W. LIBERTY DR WHEATON, IL 60187 P: (630)653-6331 F: (630)653-6396 E: INFO@LAMBERTSURVEY.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I.N.:  09-01-219-017 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83 (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 30 FEET THEREOF AND EXCEPT THE EAST 30 FEET THEREOF) IN HINSDALE HIGHLANDS, BEING A SUBDIVISION A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 8, 1922 AS DOCUMENT 155000 IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, NORBERT V. LAMBERT JR. LICENSED ILLINOIS LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1863, HAVE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY: AS SHOWN BY THE ANNEXED PLAT WHICH IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF SAID SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.  I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL REGULATIONS ENACTED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD RELATIVE TO PLATS AND SUBDIVISIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAT. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS SITUATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE WHICH HAS ADOPTED A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY THE DIVISION 12 OF ARTICLE II OF ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODES AS HERETOFORE AND HEREINAFTER AMENDED AND THAT BASED UPON A REVIEW OF FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY - PANEL NO. 17043C0089J WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF AUGUST 1, 2019, IT IS MY OPINION THAT THE PROPERTY PLATTED HEREON IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. I HEREBY AUTHORIZE A REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE TO RECORD  THIS PLAT. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS 27TH DAY OF MAY, A.D. 2021. _____________________________________ ILLINOIS DESIGN FIRM NO.: 184-007260

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL DISTRICT STATEMENT STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS PURSUANT TO SECTION 1.005 OF THE PLAT ACT, 765 ILCS 205, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL SERVE AS THE SCHOOL DISTRICT STATEMENT, TO THE BEST OF THE OWNER'S KNOWLEDGE, THE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED PLAT LIES IN THE FOLLOWING SCHOOL DISTRICT: COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 181 (100 S GARFIELD ST., HINSDALE IL 60521) HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 86 (5500 SOUTH GRANT S., HINSDALE IL, 60521) COLLEGE OF DUPAGE 502 (425 FAWELL BLVD., GLEN ELLYN, 60137 IL) ______________________       ________________________  OWNER                   OWNER  OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE) S.S. THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE UNDERSIGNED IS(ARE) THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED PLAT AND HAS(HAVE) CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED AND PLATTED AS SHOWN BY THE PLAT FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES AS INDICATED THEREIN, AND DOES(DO) HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE THEREON INDICATED. DATED THIS ____ DAY OF __________, 20__. ________________________          _________________________ (OWNER)                              (OWNER)                             (OWNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS(ARE) SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE IS(ARE) KNOWN TO ME AS SUCH OWNER(S). GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS ____ DAY OF __________, 20____. _____________________         ________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC                      COMMISSION EXPIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT PROVISIONS: ALL EASEMENTS INDICATED AS "PUBLIC UTILITY/DRAINAGE" EASEMENT ON THIS PLAT ARE RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS(COLLECTIVELY "GRANTEE") FOR THE PERPETUAL RIGHT, PRIVILEGE AND AUTHORITY TO CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, REPAIR, INSPECT MAINTAIN AND OPERATE "THE PUBLIC UTILITY" TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL NECESSARY MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, CONNECTIONS, APPLIANCES AND OTHER STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY BY SAID VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, UPON, ALONG, UNDER AND THROUGH SAID INDICATED EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH RIGHT OF ACCESS ACROSS THE PROPERTY FOR NECESSARY MEN AND EQUIPMENT TO DO ANY OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT IS ALSO GRANTED TO CUT DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR OTHER PLANTS ON THE EASEMENT THAT INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATION OF THE "PUBLIC UTILITY". THE GRANTEE OR GRANTEES PERFORMING OR CAUSING TO BE PERFORMED ANY OF SAID WORK SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE AT ITS OR THEIR EXPENSE, TO BACKFILL ALL AREAS WITH APPROVED MATERIALS BUT SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO RESTORE ANY PAVEMENT, CURB AND GUTTER, SIDEWALKS OR LANDSCAPING DISTURBED DURING MAINTENANCE, THE GRANTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FULL AND COMPLETE RESTORATION OF THE EASEMENT PREMISES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENTS, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR RIGHTS, ELEVATIONS OR GRADES SHALL NOT BE CHANGED WITHIN THE EASEMENT PREMISES WITHOUT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE DRAINAGE OF SURFACE WATERS WILL NOT BE CHANGED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OF SUCH SUBDIVISION OR ANY PART THEREOF, OR, THAT IF SUCH SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE WILL BE CHANGED, ADEQUATE PROVISION HAS BEEN MADE FOR COLLECTION AND DIVERSION OF SUCH SURFACE WATERS INTO PUBLIC AREAS, OR DRAINS, WHICH THE SUBDIVIDER HAS A RIGHT TO USE, AND THAT SUCH SURFACE WATERS WILL NOT BE DEPOSITED ON THE PROPERTY OF ADJOINING LAND OWNERS IN SUCH CONCENTRATION AS MAY CAUSE DAMAGE TO THE ADJOINING PROPERTY BECAUSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBDIVISION. DATED THIS 27TH DAY OF MAY, A.D. 2021. _______________               _____________________ OWNER OR ATTORNEY                DESIGN  ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE) S.S. THIS INSTRUMENT NO. ____________________ WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AFORESAID ON THE ___ DAY OF _______________, A.D. 20___. AT ______ O'CLOCK __M. ___ DAY OF _______________, A.D. 20___. AT ______ O'CLOCK __M. . AT ______ O'CLOCK __M. ____________________________________ RECORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPAGE COUNTY CLERK CERTIFICATE  STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) COUNTY OF DUPAGE) SS I,___________________________, COUNTY CLERK OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT GENERAL TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.  I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN CONNECTION WITH THIS PLAT.  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS _____ DAY OF _________________, A.D. 20___, AT _____ O'CLOCK ___.M. AS  _______________________________ COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VILLAGE TREASURER  CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS I _______________________ TREASURER FOR THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE DO CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN THIS PLAT.   DATED AT HINSDALE, ILLINOIS THIS ____, DAY OF______________, A.D. 20___. BY_____________________           VILLAGE TREASURER                                       

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS,   THIS ____, DAY OF______________, A.D. 20___. BY_____________________             ATTEST:____________________    PRESIDENT                                      VILLAGE CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PLAN COMMISSION CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS,   THIS ____, DAY OF______________, A.D. 20___. BY_____________________             ATTEST:____________________    CHAIRMAN                                       SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED FOR RECORDING BY AND RETURN TO: VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 19 E. CHICAGO AVE. HINSDALE, IL 60521

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
062.063638

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/30/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VILLAGE ENGINEER CERTIFICATE STATE OF ILLINOIS) COUNTY OF DUPAGE)  SS APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE ENGINEER OF THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS,   THIS ____, DAY OF______________, A.D. 2021. BY ________________________________           VILLAGE ENGINEERVILLAGE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TAX BILL RECIPIENT: 531 N OAK ST LLC ATTN CHRIS RIMBOS 7320 S MADISON ST NO 100 WILLOWBROOK IL 60527-3600   



4/6/2021

I.

ceI Viewer

Show search resufts for 531 oa

Parcel Viewer

https//gis.dupageco.org/parcelviewer/ 1/1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  August 6, 2021 

TO:  Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC: Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
 Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

FROM:   Bethany Salmon, Village Planner  

RE:  Case A-10-2021 – 137 S. Garfield Street – Union Church of Hinsdale – Installation of One (1) 
Ground Sign with a Bulletin Board  

FOR:  August 11, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting 
 
 
Summary 
The Village of Hinsdale has received a sign application from Union Church of Hinsdale seeking approval to 
install one (1) new ground sign with a bulletin board at 137 S. Garfield Street. The existing building is 
located in the IB Institutional Buildings District and the Robbins Park Historic District. 
 
Request and Analysis 
The applicant is requesting to install one (1) new ground sign with a bulletin board for the Union Church 
of Hinsdale located at 137 S. Garfield Street. The proposed sign will replace the existing ground sign 
located at the northeast corner of Garfield Street and Third Street. The ground sign will be located 14 feet 
from both the west property line along Garfield Avenue and the south property line along Third Street, 
which exceeds the setback and clear sight triangle area requirements. 
 
Original Sign Permit Application – The original sign permit application package was presented at the 
Historic Preservation Commission meeting on July 7, 2021 and at the Plan Commission meeting on July 
14, 2021. The proposed ground sign consists of three separate sign areas: 

1. UCH Logo on Limestone Column – The UCH logo for the church will be mounted on the decorative 
stone column to the left of the bronze sign cabinet. The sign area measures 18” tall and 10 5/8” wide, 
for a sign face area of 1.32 square feet. The letters for the logo will not be illuminated.  

2. Push-Through Letters within Bronze Aluminum Sign Cabinet – Internally-illuminated acrylic push-
through letters will be located within the dark bronze sign cabinet area above the bulletin board sign. 
The text and logo will be light beige in color. The sign area measures 4.8 square feet, with a width of 
6’ 3-½” and height of 9-¼”. 

3. Bulletin Board Sign - The proposed bulletin board sign will be located below the push-through letters 
within the dark bronze sign cabinet area. The sign measures 13.3 square feet in size, with a height of 
2’ 2-½” and width of 6’-½” when not including the cabinet frame. Per the Village’s Zoning Code, 
bulletin board signs are allowed on one wall or ground sign per zoning lot, are limited to a maximum 
sign face area of 15 square feet, and are permitted only in connection with public, religious, and civic 
institutions. Bulletin board sign shall be no more than 4 feet in height and the supporting structure on 
which a bulletin board sign is located shall be no more than 8 feet in height. Because the Zoning Code 
does not allow the backgrounds of bulletin board signs to be transparent or internally illuminated, the 
proposed bulletin board area will be lit with graze lighting installed inside the cover frame.  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

Per Section 9-106(J), in the IB District, ground signs shall not exceed 8 feet in height and are permitted a 
maximum gross surface area of 50 square feet per sign face with no more than 2 faces per sign. The 
proposed ground sign measures 6 feet tall and 8 feet 10 inches wide. The combined sign face area of the 
non-illuminated UHC logo and the internally-illuminated push-through letters is 6.2 square feet. The 
bulletin board sign, which measures 13.3 square feet, is technically considered a permit-exempt sign and 
is counted separately from the overall square footage of the ground sign.  
 
The proposed sign is required to meet the Village’s lighting standards. The illumination of any sign, 
resulting from any internal or external artificial light source, may not exceed 50 foot-candles when 
measured with a standard light meter held perpendicular to the sign face at a distance equal to the 
narrowest dimension of such sign face. All artificial illumination shall be so designed, located, shielded, 
and directed as to illuminate only the sign face or faces and to prevent the casting of glare or direct light 
upon adjacent property or streets. Additionally, single-family homes are located to the south of the 
subject property in the R-1 Residential District and to the southwest in the R-4 Residential District. Any 
illuminated sign located on a lot abutting or across a street from, and visible from, any residentially zoned 
area shall not be illuminated between the hours of 10:00 P.M. and 7:00 A.M. except that such sign may 
remain illuminated during such time as the activity to which the sign pertains is open for business so long 
as such sign is not a public or private nuisance. 
 
Historic Preservation Commission Meeting - July 7, 2021 - The sign permit was reviewed at the Historic 
Preservation Commission meeting on July 7, 2021. The applicant, Matt Klein, provided an overview of the 
proposed sign and answered questions from the Commissioners. Several items were discussed at the 
meeting and are summarized below: 

• Lighting: The Commission expressed concerns over the proposed LED lighting. The applicant 
confirmed that the logo located in the column on the left side of the ground sign would not be 
illuminated, the text above the bulletin board would be internally illuminated, and LED string lights 
would be installed around the inside of the frame of bulletin board. One resident that lives nearby 
Union Church spoke at the meeting, requested the applicant provide a rendering of what the ground 
sign would look like illuminated at night, asked if the applicant explored natural landscaping options 
to help the sign fit in with the historic homes nearby, and expressed concern for the proposed lighting 
levels. Several Commissioners recommended that the applicant provide additional lighting 
information, a rendering of the illumination and brightness of the sign at night, and explore using the 
LED light with a warm white color and less lumens compared to the selected bright white color with 
the highest level of lumens shown on the specification sheet.  

• Limestone Block Size / Masonry Materials: At the meeting, there was a discussion on the proposed 
building materials selected. Several Commissioners commented that the limestone block size 
proposed for the base of the ground sign may be too small and doesn’t appear to match the stone 
used on the church building. There was a discussion on why brick was not chosen, which may better 
match the brick used on the building. Laurie McMahon stated that Union Church changed the building 
material from brick to limestone during the design process to better match the entrance area on the 
south side of the building. It was noted that the rendering may not accurately represent the true 
appearance of the limestone blocks.  

• Aluminum Base Cap: Several Commissioners recommended that the proposed aluminum base cap 
should be switched to a limestone base cap to match the limestone cap used at the top of the sign. It 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

was noted that a limestone cap would enhance the visual appearance of the sign and at the same 
time tie utilized additional stone that better ties into the aesthetics of the Robbins Park Historic 
District. It was noted that the ground sign for Grace Episcopal Church nearby in the Historic District 
utilized all stone that fit into the context of the surrounding area and building. 

 
The Historic Preservation Commission recommended approval of the sign permit request, Case A-10-2021 
for Union Church of Hinsdale located at 137 S. Garfield Street, by a vote of 6-0 (1 absent). The Commission 
recommended that the applicant consider replacing the aluminum base cap with a limestone cap, using a 
different limestone block size on the base of the sign, providing a rendering and additional details on the 
proposed LED lighting, and exploring changes to the intensity and warm white color of the proposed lights.  
 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 14, 2021 - The applicant, Matt Klein, and several representatives from 
Union Church were present at the meeting and provided an overview of the proposed sign. Several 
residents that live nearby the church attended the meeting and expressed concerns over the proposed 
ground sign. The following items and concerns discussed at the meeting: 

• Lighting: Sharon Olsen, a lighting consultant and church member, provided an overview of the 
proposed lighting. An example of the LED light fixture was displayed to show what the graze lighting 
would look like. Although it was stated at the HPC meeting that the LED light fixtures would be 
installed around all edges of the bulletin board cabinet, the applicant clarified that the LED light strip 
would only be installed within the inside of the top of the cabinet to shine light down onto the 
changeable text in the bulletin board sign area. Ms. Olsen stated that the proposed LED lights will emit 
150 lumens per foot, which spread across 6 feet will provide 900 lumens total. The existing sign emits 
2400 lumens. Since the HPC meeting, the applicant stated they now propose to use a yellow warm 
light at 2700K instead of the previously selected bright light white color.  

The Commission and several residents that spoke at the meeting expressed concern over the 
proposed lighting. The lighting specification sheet included in the Plan Commission packet did not 
match the LED strip light shown at the meeting or the details presented by the applicant. The 
Commission noted that an updated cut sheet showing the correct lighting information should be 
submitted for review. There was concern that the proposed lighting may negatively impact 
neighboring residential properties, which would not meeting the standards of Section 11-607. The 
Commission requested that the applicant provide a rendering of what the sign looks like at night, 
which has been provided for other sign permit application.  

• Location: Due to lighting concerns and the impacts to the adjacent single-family homes, it was 
suggested that the applicant see if the ground sign could be relocated to the northwest corner of the 
property, further north on Garfield Street. Only businesses and the Middle School would be directly 
adjacent to the ground sign in this location.  

• Design / Size: Several residents and a Commissioner noted that the ground sign is too large and does 
not fit in with the historic context of the neighborhood or the buffer zone to single-family residential. 
At the meeting, there was also a discussion on the use of modern block font compared to the existing 
traditional Old English font, the bright white background of the bulletin board area compared to the 
neutral tones on the rest of the sign, the use of vinyl instead of metal for the sign letters, and 
landscaping options on the sides of the sign. Additionally, there was a discussion on providing a master 
plan for all permanent and temporary signage on site to reduce visual clutter and provide a unified 
appearance.  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

• Masonry Materials: Several Commissioners noted that the use of a stone, cast stone, or masonry cap 
instead of the proposed metal cap would be more appropriate on the top and the top of the base.  

• Neighbor Feedback: Several nearby residents noted that they wished Union Church had reached out 
to the neighbors prior to submitting a sign permit application. It was suggested that the applicant hold 
a neighborhood meeting to receive feedback from the neighbors.  

 
By a vote of 6-0, the Plan Commission continued the sign permit application to the following meeting on 
August 11, 2021. The applicant agreed to consider revisions and address the comments provided at the 
meeting, including: consider holding a neighborhood meeting to get feedback from the neighbors, provide 
a rendering of the sign illumination at night, provide updated cut sheets for the LED lighting that accurately 
shows the details for the proposed light fixture and reflect a maximum of 900 lumens and 2700K, provide 
details on permanent and temporary signage on elsewhere on the property, provide landscaping details 
on the sides of the sign, and use masonry instead of metal on the top caps of the sign.  
 
Revised Sign Permit Application – Union Church held a neighborhood meeting on July 22, 2021 to obtain 
feedback from the neighbors. Based on the feedback from the Historic Preservation Commission and the 
Plan Commission meeting, the applicant has submitted revised plans with the following changes for 
review at the August 11, 2021 Plan Commission meeting: 

• Limestone Base and Column – Two different block sizes of limestone veneer were originally proposed 
on the base and the left column of the sign. Only one size of block is now proposed. Both the sign base 
and the left column will be constructed of a gray-colored stone veneer, “Indiana Limestone Berkshire 
Split Face Thin Veneer”, with 5 inch by 2.25 inch sized blocks. The building materials are intended to 
match the church building.  

• Masonry Cap Material – The applicant now proposes to use a limestone cap along the top of the sign 
cabinet, left column, and sign base instead of the originally proposed metal cap.  

• UHC Logo Material – The UCH Logo was originally proposed to be constructed of a bronze-colored 
vinyl. The applicant now proposes to construct the logo of a polished bronze material.  

• Lighting – The applicant has provided a rendering of the sign illuminated at night and new specification 
cut sheets that accurately identifies the proposed LED light fixture. As shown on the light specification 
sheet, “Kendo M Wet Linear Illumination System” manufactured by Luminii is now proposed and will 
be installed along only top edge of the bulletin board cabinet. The LED lights will emit 209 lumens per 
foot, but will only produce a total of 915.4 lumens over the 6 foot width of sign area. The lights will 
emit a yellow warm light at 2700K instead of the previously selected bright light white color. According 
to the applicant, the lights can also be dimmed.  

There are no proposed changes to the location or size of the sign. Per the applicant, landscaping will be 
provided around the base of the sign, but the Church does not have a landscape plan available for review 
at this time.  
 
Process 
Per Section 11-607(D) and the nature of the request, this application shall be reviewed and approved by 
the Plan Commission and does not require public notification. Per municipal code Section 14-5-1(B), the 
Historic Preservation Commission shall review signage in the Historic District. The final decision of the HPC 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

shall be advisory only. The Plan Commission maintains final authority on signage with no further action 
required by the Board of Trustees. 
 
Per Section 11-607(E), no sign permit shall be granted pursuant to this section unless the applicant shall 
establish that: 

1. Visual Compatibility: The proposed sign will be visually compatible with the building on which the 
sign is proposed to be located and surrounding buildings and structures in terms of height, size, 
proportion, scale, materials, texture, colors, and shapes. 

2. Quality of Design and Construction: The proposed sign will be constructed and maintained with a 
design and materials of high quality and good relationship with the design and character of the 
neighborhood. 

3. Appropriateness to Activity: The proposed sign is appropriate to and necessary for the activity to 
which it pertains. 

4. Appropriateness to Site: The proposed sign will be appropriate to its location in terms of design, 
landscaping, and orientation on the site, and will not create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular 
traffic, detract from the value or enjoyment of neighboring properties, or unduly increase the 
number of signs in the area. 

 
Attachments 
1. Zoning Map and Project Location 
2. Birds Eye View – 137 S. Garfield Street 
3. Street View – 137 S. Garfield Street 
4. Sign Application and Exhibits 

 



Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location  
 
 

 

137 S. Garfield Street 



Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
 

 

 

 

137 S. Garfield Street 
 



Birds Eye View – 137 S. Garfield Street  
 

 

  

Location of Existing / 
Proposed Ground Sign 



Street View – 137 S. Garfield  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Northeast Corner of Garfield Street and Third Street 



Street View – 137 S. Garfield  
 

 
 

  

Existing Ground Sign - Northeast Corner of Garfield Street and Third Street 

 















7933 W Hwy 6, Westville, IN 46391 James BurlingJohn Miller  219-508-7495

SCALE: 3/4” = 1’ 

PROJECT: Union Church of Hinsdale
  137 S Gar�eld Street
  Hinsdale, IL

REP:

DATE:

DRAWING #: JM-0012-1H

DESIGNER:

REVISIONS:
1.

CLIENT APPROVAL:7-28-2021

By signing this print, I understand that I am accepting all aspects of this drawing.  This includes
artwork, speci�cations, dimensions, spelling and all other representations herein.  I also
understand that color representations on this print are approximate, and may not match actual
colors produced.

ONE (1) SINGLE FACE SIGN - INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LEDs (UPPER SIGN PORTION ONLY) / 
ROUTED 3/4” ACRYLIC PUSH-THROUGH COPY AND LOGO ELEMENTS /
WITH TRANSLUCENT VINYL ON FACES / WITH ONE (1) BULLETIN  BOARD / WITH 
FABRICATED POLE COVER AND CORNICE

SIGNCASE  = MATTHEW’S PAINT 421313SP DARK BRONZE
COLUMN =  INDIANA LIMESTONE BERKSHIRE SPLIT FACE VENEER TO MATCH CHURCH 
CORNICE = INDIANA LIMESTONE (EXACT TBD)
LOGO= 3/4” POLISHED BRONZE
COPY= 3/4” CLEAR ACRYLIC WITH 230-149 LIGHT BEIGE TRANS VINYL ON FACES
ILLUMINATION= LED LINEAR ILLUMINATION (KENDO M WET GRAZE 2700K)
POLE COVER= INDIANA LIMESTONE BERKSHIRE TEXTURED VENEER

6'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

4'
-8

 1 /
2"

1 
1 /

2" 2"

4'
-4

 1 /
2"

1 
1 /

2" 2"

1'-10"
1'-6"
1'-4"
1'-0"

Side View 3/4” = 1’-0”

SERVICE DOOR

CONDUIT

5’ 
to

ta
l d

ep
th

2'-0" 2'-0"

3” square tube

3"

ELECTRIC:
MONUMENT  = 2 AMPS @ 120 VAC
VOLTS  = 110 VAC / 1 15 AMP CIRCUIT

Locking CCB
frame

3'
-1

0 
1/

2"

3'
-8

 1 /
2"

Indiana Limestone
Berkshire Split
Face Thin Veneer.
Block size 5 x 2.25”

1'
-6

"

8'-10"
1'-10"
1'-6"

7'-0"

7'-2"

6'-6"
7'-11 3/8"

10 5/8" 6'-3 1/4"
6'-3 1/2"

CCB Frame Width
6'-0 1/2"

Visual opening

9 
1 /

4"

7 
1 /

4"

2'
-5

 1
/2

"
CC

B 
fr

am
e 

he
ig

ht
2'

-2
 1

/2
"

Vi
su

al
 o

pe
ni

ng
1 

1 /
2"

re
ta

in
er

1 
1 /

2"
re

ta
in

er

1 1/2"
retainer

1 1/2"
retainer

Graze lighting

Top light behind frame.
fascia w/ graze optic from
LED LINEAR. 2700K
color temperature.  Lumens
are 150 lumens per foot
or less.  Matte �nish, not
glossy.



7933 W Hwy 6, Westville, IN 46391 James BurlingJohn Miller  219-508-7495

SCALE: 3/4” = 1’ 

PROJECT: Union Church of Hinsdale
  137 S Gar�eld Street
  Hinsdale, IL

REP:

DATE:

DRAWING #: JM-0012-1J

DESIGNER:

REVISIONS:
1.

CLIENT APPROVAL:7-22-2021

By signing this print, I understand that I am accepting all aspects of this drawing.  This includes
artwork, speci�cations, dimensions, spelling and all other representations herein.  I also
understand that color representations on this print are approximate, and may not match actual
colors produced.

Night view
Proposed



7933 W Hwy 6, Westville, IN 46391 James BurlingJohn Miller  219-508-7495

SCALE: 3/4” = 1’ 

PROJECT: Union Church of Hinsdale
  137 S Gar�eld Street
  Hinsdale, IL

REP:

DATE:

DRAWING #: JM-0012-1K

DESIGNER:

REVISIONS:
1.

CLIENT APPROVAL:7-28-2021

By signing this print, I understand that I am accepting all aspects of this drawing.  This includes
artwork, speci�cations, dimensions, spelling and all other representations herein.  I also
understand that color representations on this print are approximate, and may not match actual
colors produced.

Demonstration of new proposed signage, with old sign visible behind



7933 W Hwy 6, Westville, IN 46391 James BurlingJohn Miller  219-508-7495

SCALE: N/A

PROJECT: Union Church of Hinsdale
  137 S Gar�eld Street
  Hinsdale, IL

REP:

DATE:

DRAWING #: JM-0012-1M

DESIGNER:

REVISIONS:
1.

CLIENT APPROVAL:7-30-2021

By signing this print, I understand that I am accepting all aspects of this drawing.  This includes
artwork, speci�cations, dimensions, spelling and all other representations herein.  I also
understand that color representations on this print are approximate, and may not match actual
colors produced.

Alternate view - proposed Night view - proposed







OUTPUT OPTIONS  

Output
Lumens at 

4000K
(with clear lens)

Average 
power 

consumption 
at 4’

Lumens / Watt
(with clear lens)

Maximum  
system 
length
In series

LO (LL18) 74 1.6 W/ft 46 lm/W 80’

SO (LL36) 149 3.2 W/ft 47 lm/W 35’

HO (LL54) 209 5.2 W/ft 40 lm/W 26’

VHO (LL72) 291 6.5 W/ft 45 lm/W 18’

White 
powder coated

Bronze 
powder coated

• 24VDC Class 2 for wet locations 
fixtures made to order up to 144”. 
Fixtures can be linked up to 35’ 
depending on output

• Dot free even illumination  
achievable with frosted lens

• Vibrant colors with R9 values up  
to 98

• Single micro binned LEDs +/- 30 CCT

• Dims with minimal color shift

• Class 2 listed for wet locations

• 3 Year warranty

Features 

CCT INFO/LUMEN MULTIPLIER                     TM-30-15

Color  
temperature

Multiplier 
(reference - 4000K)

CRI Rf Rg

2700K 0.73 97 95 101

3000K 0.81 91 89 98

3500K 0.86 94 90 102

4000K 1.00 94 86 96

Technical information   

Finish options  Profile dimensions

Black 
powder coated

Silver 
anodized

MODEL

Ordering code

27K E 1LO C FC BLS
Fixed clip
Adjustable hinge mounting
Fixed clip 45 degree 
Exterior fixed clip

N/A, leave blank
Blade louver, Silver
Blade louver, Black
Blade louver, White
Glare shield, Silver
Glare shield, Black
Glare shield, White

72” wire leads
72” wire leads at both ends
72” wire leads at one end  
and quick connect at other
Single quick connect
Dual quick connect

End
Back
Side

Silver
Black
Bronze
White
(BK,BZ,WH 
finishes will 
have an upcharge 
and require longer 
lead times)

Clear
Frosted
Graze

Low
Standard
High
Very High

2700 K
3000 K
3500 K 
4000  K

Kendo M Wet FC - 
AH - 

FC45 -
EFC -  

______ - 
BLS - 

BLBK - 
BLWH - 

GSS - 
GSBK - 

GSWH - 

1 - 
1X2 - 

2 -

3 - 
4 - 

E - 
B - 
S -

SA - 
BK - 
BZ -

WH - 

C - 
F -
G -

LO - 
SO - 
HO - 

VHO -

27K -  
30K - 
35K - 
40K - 

KMW 12” - 144 ” 
4” increments

SA
LENGTH POWER FEED POSITION / TYPEOUTPUTCCT LENS MOUNTING ACCESSORIESFINISH

12KMW

0.84"

0.69"0.69"

0.92"

0.54"

0.69"

0.77" 0.86" 0.67" 0.93"

0.49"

0.50"
0.76" 0.79"

0.57"
0.31"

up to
90°

clear or frosted lens

clear or frosted lens using
the fixed mounting bracket

clear or frosted lens using
the adjustable hinged bracket

clear or frosted lens using
the fixed 45° mounting bracket

clear or frosted lens using
the exterior fixed clip

graze lens clear or frosted lens
with blade louver or

glare shield accessory

IP68

IC RATED

Single
Bin

+/- 30
CCT

page 1 of 9 www.luminii.com tel: 224-333-6033REV11.2 01182021

Kendo M Wet Linear Illumination System

209 lm/ft x 6ft x 0.73 = 152.57 x 6’ = 915.42  total 
lumens

KMW -72” -27K -HO - G -AH - BZ - E - 1 - PDCU- W- 96 - 24



actual length of assembled fixture

LO SO HO VHO
Nominal
Length

Actual
Length W/ft Total 

wattage
Actual
Length W/ft Total 

wattage
Actual
Length W/ft Total 

wattage
Actual
Length W/ft Total 

wattage

12” 12-12/16'' 1.65 1.65 12-12/16'' 3.25 3.25 12-11/16'' 5.35 5.30 12-11/16'' 6.75 6.75

16” 16-11/16'' 1.65 2.00 16-10/16'' 3.25 4.00 16-10/16'' 5.33 7.06 16-9/16'' 6.75 9.00

20” 20-10/16'' 1.65 2.80 20-10/16'' 3.25 5.25 20-10/16'' 5.31 8.82 20-9/16'' 6.75 11.25

24” 24-8/16'' 1.65 3.00 24-8/16'' 3.25 6.50 24-9/16'' 5.30 10.60 24-8/16'' 6.75 13.50

28” 28-7/16'' 1.65 3.90 28-7/16'' 3.25 7.75 28-7/16'' 5.28 12.33 28-7/16'' 6.75 16.75

32” 32-6/16'' 1.65 4.00 32-7/16'' 3.25 8.50 32-7/16'' 526 14.06 32-6/16'' 6.75 19.00

36” 36-6/16'' 1.65 5.00 36-5/16'' 3.25 9.75 36-6/16'' 5.25 15.80 36-5/16'' 6.65 19.95

40” 40-4/16'' 1.64 5.50 40-4/16'' 3.25 10.25 40-5/16'' 5.23 17.40 41-4/16'' 6.65 22.20

44” 44-3/16'' 1.64 6.00 44-4/16'' 3.20 11.75 44-4/16'' 5.21 19.00 45-3/16'' 6.65 24.40

48” 48-2/16'' 1.63 6.60 48-3/16'' 3.20 12.80 48-3/16'' 5.20 20.60 49-2/16'' 6.55 26.20

52” 52-1/16'' 1.63 7.10 52-2/16'' 3.20 13.30 53-7/16'' 5.18 22.40 53-1/16'' 6.55 28.50

56” 56-1/16'' 1.63 7.70 56-1/16'' 3.20 14.80 57-6/16’’ 5.16 24.20 57     '' 6.55 30.50

60” 59-15/16’’ 1.63 8.20 60     '' 3.20 16.00 61-5/16'' 5.15 26.00 60-15/16'' 6.45 32.25

64” 63-14/16'' 1.63 8.80 63-15/16'' 3.20 17.00 65-4/16'' 5.13 27.60 64-14/16'' 6.45 34.40

68” 67-13/16'' 1.62 9.30 69-13/16'' 3.15 18.00 69-3/16'' 5.11 29.20 68-13/16'' 6.45 36.55

72” 71-12/16'' 1.62 9.80 73-12/16'' 3.15 18.90 73-2/16'' 5.10 30.80 72-12/16'' 6.40 38.40

76” 75-12/16'' 1.62 10.40 77-11/16'' 3.15 19.00 77-1/16'' 5.08 32.40 76-11/16'' 6.40 40.50

80” 79-10/16'' 1.62 10.90 81-11/16'' 3.15 21.50 81-1/16'' 5.06 34.00 80-10/16'' 6.40 43.00

84” 83-9/16'' 1.62 11.50 85-9/16'' 3.15 22.05 85'' 5.05 35.70 84-9/16'' 6.25 43.75

88” 87-8/16'' 1.62 12.00 89-8/16'' 3.15 23.00 88-14/16'' 5.03 37.10 88-8/16'' 6.25 46.00

92” 91-7/16'' 1.62 12.50 93-7/16'' 3.10 24.00 92-13/16'' 5.01 38.50 92-7/16'' 6.25 48.00

96” 95-7/16'' 1.62 13.10 97-6/16'' 3.10 24.80 96-13/16'' 5.00 40.00 97-6/16'' 6.15 49.20

100” 99-5/16'' 1.61 13.50 101-6/16'' 3.10 26.30 100-12/16'' 4.98 41.60 101-5/16'' 6.15 51.25

104” 103-4/16'' 1.61 14.00 105-4/16'' 3.05 27.10 104-11/16'' 4.96 43.20 105-3/16'' 6.15 53.00

108” 111-2/16'' 1.60 14.50 109-4/16'' 3.05 28.00 108-10/16'' 4.95 44.80 109-3/16'' 6.00 54.00

112” 115-2/16'' 1.60 15.00 113-3/16'' 3.05 28.50 112-9/16'' 4.93 46.20 113-2/16'' 6.00 56.00

116” 119'' 1.59 15.50 117-1/16'' 3.05 30.00 116-8/16'' 4.91 47.60 117-1/16'' 6.00 58.00

120” 122-15/16'' 1.59 16.50 121-1/16'' 3.00 30.50 120-8/16’’ 4.90 48.90 121     '' 5.90 59.00

124” 126-14/16’’  1.59 17.00 125     '' 3.00 31.50 124-7/16'' 4.88 50.40 124-15/16'' 5.90 60.60

128” 130-13/16'' 1.59 17.50 128-14/16'' 3.00 32.50 128-6/16'' 4.86 51.90 128-14/16'' 5.90 62.20

132” 134-13/16'' 1.59 18.10 132-14/16'' 2.95 33.50 132-5/16'' 4.85 53.30 132-13/16'' 5.80 63.80

136” 138-11/16'' 1.59 18.60 136-13/16'' 2.95 34.30 136-4/16'' 4.83 54.70 136-12/16'' 5.80 65.30

140” 142-10/16'' 1.59 19.10 140-12/16'' 2.95 35.20 140-3/16'' 4.81 56.10 140-11/16'' 5.80 66.80

144” 146-10/16'' 1.58 19.64 144-11/16'' 2.90 36.00 145-7/16'' 4.80 57.40 144-10/16'' 5.70 68.40

Power consumption per fixture length
Based on operation with PSD series of power supplies

page 2 of 9 www.luminii.com tel: 224-333-6033REV11.2 01182021

Kendo M Wet Linear Illumination System



In ground, Electronic Low Voltage Dimming Power Supplies

MODEL POWER OUTPUT INPUT

IG - CVE - 96X2 - 24 -

IG - In ground CVE Series CVE
DALI

-
-
ELV Dimming
eldoLED Dali 
dimming

96X2 - 2 X 96 Watt 24 - 24 VDC Blank
277

-
-
120 V
240/277 V

Both dims down to 0.1%

MODELS Dual Circuit

A Length 8.40"

B Width 8.30"

Depth 8.10"

Non-Dimming Power Supply

MODEL POWER OUTPUT DIMMING LOCATION

PSV - 96 - 24 - U2ND - D

PSV - PSV Series 96 - 96 Watt 24 - 24 VDC U2ND - Non Dimming D - Damp

MODELS 96W

A Length 14.40"

B Width 5.20"

Depth 2.60"

Load
Ground
Neutral

INPUT
120 - 277VAC

PSV-96-24-U2ND-D

lineLED 96 W max

24V DC+

24V DC-

A

B

To on/off 
Switch

lineLED 96 W max

24V DC+

24V DC-

IG-CVE-96X2-24

A

B

Load

Neutral

LINE VOLTAGE INPUT
120V AC

To Dimmer
(if applicable)

Power Supply
See fixture and power supply instructions & spec sheet for wiring information. Dimming possible in select models - view Luminii website for list of compatible dimmers.

Universal Power Supply

MODEL POWER OUTPUT

PDCU - 30 - 24

PDCU
PDCUe

-
-
PDCU Series
PDCUe Series

30
60
96

3X96

-
-
-
-

30 Watt
60 Watt
96 Watt
3x96 Watt

24 - 24 VDC

• 0-10V - 1% dimming
• MLV/ELV/TRIAC - 1% dimming

MODELS
PDCU
30W

PDCUe
30W

PDCU
60W

PDCUe
60W

PDCU
96W

PDCUe
96W

PDCU
3X96W

PDCUe
3X96W

A Length 6.50" 6.10" 7.40" 7.93" 8.66" 8.25" 11.85" 9.57"

B Width 3.73" 3.35" 3.73" 3.35" 3.73" 4.10" 4.32" 5.94"

Depth 1.61" 1.33" 1.61" 1.32" 1.61" 1.56" 1.81" 1.13"

24V DC+

24V DC-

DIM +

DIM -

LineLED

PDCU

Load
Ground
Neutral

To Dimmer
(if applicable)

page 9 of 9 www.luminii.com tel: 224-333-6033REV11.2 01182021

Kendo M Wet Linear Illumination System


	8-11-2021 PC Agenda
	7-14-21 PC Minutes - Draft
	149 E. Ogden - Pride of Hinsdale - Design Review Permit - Full Packet - PH - PC 8.11.2021
	149 E. Ogden - Pride of Hinsdale - Design Review Permit - PH - PC - 8.11.2021
	1. Zoning Map and Project Location
	2. Aerial - 149 E. Ogden
	3. Birds Eye View - 149 E. Ogden
	4. Street View
	5. Section 11-605 - Design Review Permit Standards
	6. Applications and Exhibits
	1. Plan Commission Application
	2. Design Review Permit Application
	3. Certificate of Zoning Compliance
	4. Sign Permit Application
	6. Cover Letter
	7. Plat of Survey
	8.  Landscape Plan - Site Plan
	9. Elevations BW
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	10. Elevations Colored
	11. Wall Sign - The Pride
	12. Photos of Existing Gas Station Canopy
	13. Gas Station Canopy Elevations Plans
	14. Gas Station Canopy Light Band Memo
	15. Monument Sign Plan


	531 N . Oak Street Subdivision - PC Packet - 8.11.2021
	1. 531 N . Oak Street Subdivision - PC Staff Report - 8.11.2021
	2. Zoning Map and Project Location
	3. Aerial - 531 N. Oak
	4 Street View - 531 N. Oak
	5. Birds Eye View - 531 N. Oak Street
	6. Tentative and Final Plat Requirements - Title 11-1-7 through Title 11-1-11
	7. Application and Exhibits Combined
	1. Plan Commission Application
	2. COZC Revised
	3. AuthorizationLetter
	4. Plan Commission Response.REVISED
	5. Table of Compliance Revised
	6. Block Average Setbacks Revised
	7. Plat of Survey
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	8. Plat of Subdivision
	9. DuPage County GIS


	Union Church of Hinsdale - Ground Sign - Full Packet - 8.11.2021
	Union Church of Hinsdale - Ground Sign - PC Staff Report - 8.11.2021
	2. Zoning Map and Project Location
	3. Birds Eye View - 110 S. Washington
	4. Street View - 137 S. Garfield
	Revised Sign Permit Application
	1 Plan Commission App
	2 survey
	3 sign JM-0012-1H
	4    3 pics JM-0012-1H
	5  JM-0012-1H
	6B View accros corner frm SW corner
	6C JM-0012-1M  Cross corner  and Night View
	7 night view existing
	7a Night view overlay
	8A Existing sign - closeup
	8B Existing sign w dimensions
	9 vision triangle
	10 REV kendo m wet-specifications 1 2 9





